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@ IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

VISION

To deliver innovation and quality to our customers by following a
progressive and on time approach and further the cause of a

sustainable future by promoting an eco friendly approach in all our
operations.

MISSION

To be a foremost Company receptive to the needs of

our customers, acknowledge for consistently
providing fine quality products and services by
understanding the customers behaviours and
preparing fully to meet the challenges of global
market and to maximize profit by making best
efforts in production planning, quality of products and

making strategies.
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NOTICE OF 32ZND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Sitier i berehy prven tha e 32 Anol Coneral Meetiogof fhe Sharcholdos of IDEAL SPISNNISG SMULLS DIIUTED sill be beld e 305, Rusiness
Leitie £k Floos Mumitie Hesan Rogd Near S0P Karseh oo Mosdey, Ootodses 26, D000 & 100900 6w o Hasss! the ﬁl-llu-u-a Tha pd e

v confism Mllinuaies ol the Last Eares Dindinary Generdd Mosting kel on 500 May, 2000,

I, To sevevre, oormslei did adopi the sudie] accouims of the Coirgaiy for the el endied on 300k Juks, HIZ0 logethes wilh the Dhdcckis” Repont ded Auiitods

Repo tewood

Tuappeine atd dechare Fisal cash dividend of Ba. 1,30 per shae e 601300 %% as recommenided by the Boasd of Disevtoms forthe yver enilal haie %0, X020
4 Toagpeiond Asdioe for the year 2000202 | sl 1o Hy ke remanombae. The poesesl sabiors M Rine Ahmad & Ca, Chenens] Ascoumams, retine and

g elagible ke offiorad Ives fist reaps
3, T irannact say et hosiscss witl e perEmaein of The chair, m__-

Bk

Ty arder of the Board
Karachi AELTHANM M AT S ADEE Y
Disted: Seplember 3, 300 iy Secrelary

SOTES:
|. b Iugh'. il ke et by the evadvisyg oosonayinis U T B sijuation, the Seoamies 8 Kochange Commission of Pakisies vide Caod s No. 5 deisd March
17, 3020 ks adviceed the Comgemy w modify deir uaal pleanaing fre Anmmal Geresd Meeting in order 1o protect the well-being of ihe sharebodders.

Ttz Sharchalders whao are inkeresicd to aniend the AGM: tirmagh Video Conderenca, are hereby reguesed 1o gt themsehes regenenad with the Company
Socretary offioe by providing ihe following detadl a dhe earlicst bat not baicr than 48 Bours bedore the tme of AG% (e, e fore 10 am om Oiciober 24, 200080
through Email: nedoemirsdeal=m. com

Shanehobders are advissd o mention Manse, CNIC Member, PabioUDIC focommt Nomber, coll namber and escail 10 for identification

Lipan recespr of the ebave infonmaon from the menesied shancholders, che Company wqll sead the lopm ovedoaoals attheir e-mail addeess O the daie of
AGM, sharchodders will be abde o login and panicipate in the AGM proceedings sheough their smamphone ¢ compater devicos

The logem facality wilk be opesed thirty {315 minuies befoee the maerng lime 6o caable the participanes oo join the meening after ientification process and
werilicaison process

riview nf the ghoree the Sharcholdors van alsa prosade e commerms'sogposiuns For the proposed agenda iloms of the AU by usirg the aforesand pasans:

Trie Share Trarefer Books pf e Company will remain dlosed fros [9h Oxeobaor 2000 m 26th Ocnober 2000 (boch dinys oschsavel, Trmeder roceinvod ot
ihe Shaee Begetrar edfice MU's. F D Registrar Servsces { SMC-Dv Lad, LT Floor Sairma Trade Tewsr - A LL Chandrigar Bosd Kamacks 74000 2t the cloec
buziness on |6sh Ociober 020 be poated = time.

. A member emtithod o atond and vame at this moeting may sppoint ey other membgr as hishor prosy 0 otiend tha pexting and voie instesd of himher, Tha
prosics in andor 3 e ef¥eetive must be recoived by the Compemy ot lesa ghan 4F howrs before the meetmig. CDC Acoooni heldors willl Farther have do Fellkow
the under menboned guiddines as lad doswm an Circular No. | dated Ransary 26, 2000 wsswod by the Sceunbes & Exchanpe Commiasen of Pakistan
For Ategnding the Movting:-
11In casg of indvademls, the peesunt bolder or seb-scceunt holdar and o the pérson whese secunies are in group scooun wsd thee registmtion detals
arg upboiiod a8 per Fapulidiores, shall gotbrsicate hes B idesiiy by showang hivher eoiginal Compudineeg] Matwmal Lkniiy cand (0N b or ofgmp!
Pasepont it the time oF angnading 't megting

niln gus of Corponase cnbiy, Bhe Board off Dirgetim resslutnm of altoeney wilth ppeemnen sinaters of thy noemineg shall be progieced {unless o b bien
g idiedd carkier§ al the i off iFgeting,

Far Appsinting Provio:

1) I s & indivedamls, The acioant hokder r sub-gecoant holder andir 1B pénion wheat secunliss ang ia ghop dedont and 1hiw gl detiaty
wrg upimuded ay per Bag Repulations, shall wbwnit the prosy Serm s per fhe shove regporsimanl,

(i3 The prosey Fies ghall be witnessad by g persons whisss names, adidness amd ORI Rumbens shall bo rsentsaead on the fam

I enpes of CNEC o Pasipon of the beacficial canon and the prioy shall Be lunmsishad with the proay focm

W) The proay siall predies boher onging (HNIC o8 onginal Passpoit ol the bme oF the masling.

e i ol cofporile entity, the Board of Dhitectonm” miso lution pivet of R LR i sghitare shall Be sighounied funbess if has bgen sy nded
ewlier) aloig wilh proxy Tomm o the Caepaay

Fakat Decluration Certifieal:

A4, Members who desse tor por-dedaction of Lakan froes ther doviderds may sobnut o declasathon o8 pon- judeiz] gamp paper doly #igned o nequired endes
e b (I A subenrmed enrluer).

Sabmission ol CNIC Copy (MANDATINEY)

2, Pursuset 1o the deeciives of the Securilies & Exchange Commesion of Pakise, UCRIC member 5 mandaiory reqared o 52 Submimed and updsed
Shorehalders pee therefore requesned io subsmet copy of thelr vehid CRIC (only Phostend Shereholdersi of ol peoviced sarior w0 the Mrs. FID Begisrar
Servioes (SMIC-Fwi) Lid [1he Share Hegoanar). The Conporaie lErnnes ane reqoesiad w0 poovile deer Natosal Tax Mumber (M1IML Please quoie Folio
Pzmber wich the copey of URIC M TN details. I case of son-reoeipl of valid UMK ihe Ceompany wounbd be unable e comgly with SRS 10020 .2 deied
Juby 5, 2052 of SECT mead wich SRO 190012004 deted Janoary R, 2004 . Please note thot o dividend will be pavable unkess CxEC aumbser is opdated
with ihe Shore Hegistrar. falare oo provide ihe same would constrained the Compasy b withhold the payment of Shadend warmss.

Pevment of Cash Dividensd Theeugh Elormeads Mads (Mandansr)

&, Unader the provisions of Secton 242 of he Companies Ao, MK T, itis mosdabery fora hismed Company o pay cash Evidend b0 ity sharelolders only thooagh
electronic made directly o bank acoduni desgneded by the entitfed sharcholders In order 10 receive dividends daecily imio keir baak socoum,
shareholder: are requested so il an Dividend MMardate Form availablie on Company™s webstie e, bipe) wws sdealsm com and send i duly signed along
wiih @ copy of CHILC b the Begistrar of the Uompanny Mz, F.DP Begistor Servives (SMC Py} Lid 171h Floor, Saima Trade Tower-A, LLCbundngar Boad,
Konghy during workamg bours, Ph; 004922 |-3227 1908 Ermail: fregisirmniyshoocom in s of phveca! shargs, In qse shans me el moCOC then
Dhidend Mandake Form must b subssistad dingctiv 1o sharshalder™s broker padicmam TN alhodnl wrre,

I s of rem-vabrriission of as IHAN, the Campaoy will withbold the pasment of drosdends. under Companies {Decisibution 6F Devidends) Regulabsms,
2017
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L hange of Address snd Uuate Fabe M i Cormespondence

7. Wemners sre sl requesiod W nouly v change @ sddress immedissely. P starebaldens e fonber regoesied 1o ganie their folio aumber on all
corresprdense wik the O omgary and o the oo of sitending the Asnued Genernd Meenng.

Unglakaved Dividends And Sharcs | lmporeast & Viandatory b

k. Shareielders of the Cimpany aee herelny infermed that a5 per the récord, there ane some uncl } Hezted foigend dovedendts and ghands, Sharcholden
who coulil s cullegt their donilonddsslnnes o gdvisal 1o ot ope Share Repstoe Mo FIF Regiorr Servioe (S8C-Par) Lid 0 71h Floge, Saime Trcke
Terwetr-A, LEChmidmpar Rosd. Eirachs durmg weaking hiurs, Fie 0097-21-12271906 Eminls Fdregiserarivahoocom 50 colled eaguire pboid thir
uncimmed dividond or shars, if any.
Clreulation &f Annual Fipanciel Statements through 1ol

G SECF through us Notificemon SRO TEN 0 doied Sepember &, 2004, has allowed the cimulates of Aodned Frrancisl Simemenis along widh the
Motioe of Asaual Cenerzl Meeting wo the share badders of the Compasy thrmugh emaill. Therelome, shardholders whe wol 1o soetve the soft copy of Aenual
Ko ere Fajuesiod o send their emanlk sddres. The consent fm S cleciromds mafmmss: on can he dowalnsded From the Compary s st The Congony
shadl, hivwever, continuz o provede hand eogr of the Aadined Finsnelsd Sancowss o ity sharchoddeds, o rogees, free ol ook, withis seven days of receipt
o meh fojued

Pi afl Fi il on Wichsine

T Pu o B By Acdtifacalsn of By SECF(SRO G304 ) diten]: 1R Fuly 700 2 the Fewcial vuds oilf thee Ciwrgmsny hova B plicied cn Cismpainy's
wehsile @ www idcalun com
Wik ing T om Devidend

1 Chmvmmment o Pabistan sheough Finasce Ao, 1019, o made coraie soendmenss m williholding tax proyision by subsitsiay (e definition of “Filers™
weith “Agtive Taapayer Loa™ (AT, wherchy the cionpemy i sequired iooollas s on disddend under Sactisn |51 of the lrcose Tay Ordieaner, 24 fnom
e person not appeering in e ATL ar the rooes specified i fe Ondicance m increaasd by 1600 These mix rotes se as under

in} Far perwms sppraring s Active Taxpaver Lise 130% (b} Fer porsoss pot appearing in AcBive Taypayer L Bi%e

Shriiolden who ane Bler, and advesdd 1o eake song Sl Thair fomes oo antonad rala Rkl ATL prawided on the wobaats ol THE &1 the it of dvidend
paymcEr, otheraise they shald be treaced ag person sot sppenring in ATL add 1x on thiedr eash dividend will be dederted af the rate of 507 maesd of 1 3%,

Fur Molni Shareholders

For sbarohaliles Baolding teir shanes joastly 8 per fhe chifilheaton fud by whe Faderal Board of Rinens:, withisdding g will he dstermingd separately
s per smans of deir rames appeanng i the ATL for princigal shanshokder us well & ol bobder o) based oo their shareiolding proporions. Therefore,
all shareholdemn whe hold shares joindly are required 1w provide sharehakding proportieas of principal sheacholder and poine-holdens) im respect of shares.
il by thom ko owe Shaee Regavine s writing a8 Soflows;

[ Principal Shargholdir | Juint Shareholdir
":‘:;‘L“r Tatal Shares Mame and CNIC Shareholding Bame and LI Sharchehding
Propertin Prapartion
(™o of Share N of Sharesh
. ! !

* The comporse shareholders having U scooumnts are requiresd 50 have deir Nanonal Tax Numbers (NTHN) updated woth their respective panicipants,
wheoreas coopornte physical sharchokiems shoaid send o copryof thoir KT cortificate wn e compiny o0 our Shar Bopene M's, FD Regisinar Servces
CANIC-Pot) L o). The shasshodder while soading NI or NTK geifsaie, a il cise may be, ssl guolc-cionmpany manie and ihan sespectivg lolio numbens,
E-A ORI

12 Porsoant to SECT SR oo 450200 0 doled January 2. 2006, members can also exencise deir nght oo vle sheoagh e-votmg by prvmg ther consent
o el o kil |k hplere the dade ol mecling b e Compasy on B apy by the lnkermaduary s a Proay
For Video Ceaferencs!

13 Further in SECP Cincular Mo |00l 2614 dabed 215t Mary, 2004 claose (b~ The Compary may provide video oonSererae tacility o s members bar
oy pengral miating o plases oller thin B Wan 0 wisch gatera] mevting i2 bking plicy 5ie conyidyring B peographical dispersal of i massor:
Provided thet if members, eollectively holding 1076 or mose sharcholding resbding o 8 geographical location, provide their consem o partelpace in the
meeiing thoough video confenmwe 25 e 10 diys pride so doie of mectmg dhe compeny shall srrmmge video oonlerence FaciFity in that ciry sabjecd o
availabality of mach Gcility in fhal cily” The company will mimsale memshers ioganding vormue of video coafominee fcility al lenst § days bofors the dase
of gensral meesing slong with complie infomation necessany 1o snable them e soces such faciSay

Conscad fsrm fer Video Conference Facilliy

1, af . by o memobor of the |ddal Spmning Mills Limited, holdir of Cctirary
Ghareis) us per Regaser CCY Folio o, h.weh;.l oft for vades conferesce Toziliny




@ IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

IdealGroup

Sl e Skttt | o
JUeleUl-U1s322 1.8 Ub

Srihs ot G "SBP s ien Sy ,»w'y.404/5;1ocﬂézozomzeﬁrwu,awuv(32)uu~:"<m—;gﬂzﬂﬂh@uﬁg!’.@wwf
el o

_GES B85 2020 3005 b tel s E BT L

-d/%:‘gffuitd:‘:(}l}%{/J)f'..ﬁ:']/‘.rf’:'yu%Kln}é57£J{¥JVL':Lm}{rZOZOuﬁ?}O P

GRLAEAT AU b3 30 PR BFAIWL b LB ITm e WLl n /Y 20209230 -

ey, ;w'ugn{)_aJ_-,_»yu,-u_rémﬁﬂ,cu"sKr;;/tg_J&wmuﬂf.;wf.u:’tfé_ﬁwzuwd/}v"&,m_ ;2020-21JLdL - -
-Lf*:riz"&}”/ficc«ileltfdﬁﬁ -0

V

3500 52020 yuatsieni30 (52155
[EEEESSY

S ol it (b
e P I G BRL 5550 S 2020817568 2K 9112 e, ST B 1SR G LSS (193Nt -1
FE 48 Fo f s LAGMUE PTL G B F S wrtbne g3 L LS I35 L UFK s UHAGM) o Yl 2002 3kt o Lo € (25
_JU@WIQIL/(U}; wSf 52044 nadeem@idealsm.com de‘,gufy(#gc_éu&@l2020f24/.?/l)d’f
LIPS Ao A3 5836 10 F e 230 e bloLonss® ot 7
L/ukfl)JJ'J/KJAGML;«UT/'{.,.{AM}.:«/W'%l,g/;gJ/ﬂli/"ﬁéUJLAGM_JGJ/UV/I{U-J'M:IJ'U'Lu’;alkf;u’uﬁl&g:’.’édr‘”Jaﬂfﬁﬂyuﬂcbﬂnﬁ:ﬂ’f
L B A NGt L S i 38 S o o B30 L Sl S g 2E S TP
S E S S e S FET 1A L AGME S G505t FE A G SVl
J@’/@))L;;JT,Trg__lut‘:/'.7’ULJ/""J_ﬂffa‘:J(.:}:/‘4-Jé'J‘)75//1'/165-_@'J/-‘QW//";-tfuju-'f.(rL'uildﬂ);20204?726t'2020/.?/|1ch(d/flfio/&r _r
S e s G IO Lo o 1L 202047116
s o a8 e LSS S GNP i E £ i smm e PR e B e O T = PR 165
ot AT e §522000,26 Sz Gt Al T ST 2 S5
e B e
UGSt P un § 8 I BL s iei e IS 2 S s e U561 2 B sl e 5 e 5 S 0)
St ST sl TRt 3 \ S I-ET-e-0)
E Sl B (L L S e g DAL A AL i SN ENSToA L L e Se it (D)
06,55 JT{
bl A IL ol S Gy SN et S P S iatun s S P s At S e $iP (D)
e by A5 (T &t AL S e ey (D
et S e W LK Saws-Tg -5 AL b, (D
S L e o0y ie Ty av)
(LLIEp e S - E L S5 S SISl oo FENAEMSTo AL oSS F RS e ¥ (V)
Jf}{wigﬁ
(B A G N bt Gy prrtr izt Lol #edl o Ibufiumstis L 38 shie ptCetzon b -7
QDI ATARAEN
(ke SIS Gutin Lo e 1S et o e ertbine L o Pt e st B S AT BT I L ey o L STA B 2 -0
_+J@J_-/liuJé_/ﬁr/'(c[ldczl)ﬁUgﬁ'c. s Ko SO L P 2 e e 2SIt s et 380 s i SS U
(32 E:SRO 19(1)/2014,2-2012:5002 5,:SECP SRO 831(1)2012 Ut e § S s S5 Tep 5t -t e ST AL o ueSep B 68 s ST Qi
e FIE ISPt 3 iS5 eSS o E S SE s S 2014410
(djﬂ)ﬁljf/(@/’ﬂ/@w/%ﬂéb‘ﬁj
AL Sl SIS L a6 505 B Y P tos e IV G5 242,558,201 L fe k7
;/:/%L&#Zwéé U dTepismnd e ecinest i o http:liwww.idealsm.com o2l o] F et etbne i EISTL bl P
K= 7 Tdregisrtar@yahoo.com < 1§10092-21-332271905 i L b A g ST AT sttt oo Sy - B AL il ae 21y - 51N it 2208 3ot
Lund S p SIS 1L fhrnernbs b S ik P I S G USSR un L
L BB FL 2017 S ANk 3 S TPer S ) s S Grepe138T
LA sl 4
e Cr L P S AL F e S e g S S bt S S b 2

————— | ——————————————




@ IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

Ieali o

(Lm0 Pt S
A ety AR B s A e i st L At i e BB L e v e S
Aot Qb T A 2 e o g AT e P L B Rt st b st s L e Bt Jen PP e Aa iy P P i
wif A sy ioregisTaniyahon.com, £ 006 21- 32271806
G WA U Tl i
WP FPL P s e K R L 204,08 2 SS90 ToTIyR0 APl g d L e T B
t';fg..iﬁ..ﬁhnﬁﬁ?‘uihﬁ}g‘_gﬁbﬁ'ﬁdgmﬂn&MﬂﬂHﬁra_,_k:.-:"qr;ﬁ.j:_‘:;-.;.:m;ﬂ_":r;h.L...!':-u.n.-i._rl.,'.-'_.-';‘E’.r_.-d}'h-l'.-
F o gL oo Fat i e 0 Lt O A T s Ao e 5, T D Wit e s
AN e I F
i e e et 0 e P i N F A K R0 2004 100 L B BB I200 1 P | A I
‘,)‘E.’:Eﬂ:r:.r..;,_.i}éh-
e e e Al il S AT s AR A i g R Dt e o
LSO Bme 100 £ L B nt ATl oA 180, 2001 AL EA, PRl o e Bl ol b ns
B0 E MR e R L S R 1809 s M2 AT bl St A B )

LT IEAE N F (P PSR ST 4| W 0 0 ) PRSP, Wl 0y O CPRN R PG, DR S e
R TRE TR L RS R S S A

%'-Fl.'.-""-'i.-.-‘:#
G S Al it P M o S i D A B e e P TP e T ey i o T L e b P
J;.ﬁ;';:}h'pmd...-ﬂiﬂlﬁf’?ﬁ‘ﬁhﬁ-LI:;-.-'.:if.,?u'h:u'frﬁ':ﬂ'ufh":ﬂéhﬂ-ﬁihrjlﬁﬁhf—fﬁ L TR g et e
LA Pl g

A

N S e

Al ST T din o T T utr
Lo A%y (FE )

Aeircnodd

P G s Tt 8 P B A e NN P L e 2 i L0 el e @
i bt U Lt T (o ) LTI TG e 2 ».E‘ahksucmj,n;.-_n..s:..r,ﬁif

ok o !"'Fr

£l il e bl £ P A Dvmereany = 2 S endi 2 B 20188022 s s3vanne e dsece

FE AN I e b

- Uj',l-‘-'ffér

{2 B e T B F R Fun st o e bt e o i P e L 0 AP 2004 13 o 020NN A, TASECR R

i f,;r'.lr'-r".ﬁ.e'il‘"l'
AL O T I Y P R O [P PR L B T TR N TN IO S P e
it ferlardi At e g En IS A e P b e e bl R
et A e L e L e i o5 B e Tt F
s & PR

M

i AH b Ll bt fatn el si2
T e iRk




=

@ IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

Ideal Croun
S

CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am pleased to present performance of the Company for the
year ended June 30, 2020

As one of the renowned organizations in textile industry, we continually look forward to innovate
value added textile solutions, Aligned with this goal, your Company has expanded production
capacity during the year. The management has plans for further CAPEX to further expand the
praduction capacity by adding modern technology machinery.

in May 2020, the Board was re-glected for next three years with the addilion of one new
independent director "Mr. Muhammad Azhar”.

The financial year under review faced severea pressure due to external business environment.
First half of the year was impacted due to fiscal reforms and higher interest rates. Second half
was affected by the outbreak of COVID-15 pandemic having wide spread effects on the overall
world's economy. However, the Company's sound financial policies, outstanding products,
pioneering technologies and efficient production processes were the key elements in managing
the Company's stability.

By the Grace of Allah Almighty, despite above mentioned factors, operational performance of the
Company was admirable during the year and achieved production targets with exceptional
quality, In the year under review, Company has managed to increase exports of fabric and socks.,
Financial performance of the Company was also very good. Company achieved gross profit of
14.06% as compared to 11.56% in the lasl financial year, Earnings per share increased to Rs.
10.78 from 5.96 per share as compared to the last financial year. After tax profit remained at Rs.
106.947 million with 11.69% increase in sales revenue.

By the grace of blessings of Almighty Allah, above slaled faclors give a promising outlook,
therafore management of the Company foresees the profitability for the coming year if other
factors remain positive.

The Board offers special thanks to its bankers and financial institutions for providing continued
support. The Board also appreciates the dedicated services renderad by the employess and the
management which is continually contributing positively towards the goals and objectives of the
Company.

The Board would like to thank all stakeholders for their support and loyalty. Your faith in these
challenging times has allowed us lo perform and show positive resulls in a difficult business
environment.

We continue fo pray to Almighty Allah for the continued success of your Company and the benefit
of all stakeholders, as well as for Pakistan in general.

Huiet Sogeort
Muhammad Saeed
Chairman

Faisalabad
September 30, 2020
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The directors of Ideal Spinning Mills Limited feel pleasure to present 32" Annual Report
accompanied by the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the year ended June 30,
2020.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

The principal activity of the Company is manufacturing and sale of yarn, cloth and hosiery
products. By the grace of Almighty ALLAH, the Company succeeded to achieve stability and
targets despite severe economic conditions. The performance of the business in financial
terms is as follows:

FINANCIAL RESULTS 2020 2019
(RUPEES IN THOUSANDS)

Revenue 3,923,725 3,512,935
Cost of Sales (3,371,776) (3,106,728)
Gross Profit 551,949 406,207
Distribution Cost (87,586) (59,642)
Administrative Expenses (192,513) (154,626)
Other Expenses (12,473) (5,588)
Other Income 11,389 30,040
Finance Cost (124,098) (120,352)
Profit before Taxation 146,668 96,039
Taxation (39,721) (36,924)
Profit after Taxation 106,947 59,115
Earnings Per Share - Basic and Diluted (Rupees) 10.78 5.96

By the blessings of Almighty Allah, your company achieved revenue growth of 11.69% and
earned after tax profit of Rs.106.947 million as compared to profit of Rs. 59.115 million in last
year.

Business Review:

The financial year under review faced severe pressure due to external business environment.
First half of the year was impacted due to fiscal reforms and higher interest rates. Second half
was affected by the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic having wide spread
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effects on the overall world’s economy. However, the Company’s sound financial policies,
outstanding products, pioneering technologies and efficient production processes were the
key elements in managing the Company’s stability. Moreover, these factors are not likely to
affect the Company’s business in the foreseeable future as the Company has successfully
coped with them.

Health Safety and Environment:

Company believes in and is fully committed to improve Health, Safety and Environment
standards to achieve sustainable performance. Your Company was quick to implement
the Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) to combat COVID-19. The Company
continued its operations during the pandemic with strict adherence to the SOPs.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

The Company admits its Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) towards the society and
believes in supporting the community. Therefore, the Company has made donation to
Cancer Care Hospital and Research Center Foundation.

Internal Control System:

The Board of Directors understands their responsibility towards system of internal control
and has implemented sound, efficient and effective controls and regularly monitors the
same.

Thus, the Company maintains established control framework comprising clear structures,
authority limits and accountabilities within the ambit of well understood policies and
procedures.

BOARD COMPOSITION, REMUNERATION AND MEETINGS:

The Board was reconstituted in May 2020 with the addition of one new independent director
Mr. Muhammad Azhar. Detail of the directors and meetings attended is as under:

Name of Directors Designation Attendance
Mr. Muhammad Saeed Chairman (Non-Executive Director) 4
Mr. Amjad Saeed Chief Executive Officer 4
Mr. Omer Saeed Executive Director 4
Mrs. Rubina Amjad (Female) Non-Executive Director 4
Mr. Ahsan Saeed Non-Executive Director 4
Mr. Khizer Saeed Non-Executive Director 4
Mr. Muhammad Asif Independent Director 4
Mr. Muhammad Azhar Independent Director -
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Compaosition of the Board is given below:

Category Male Female Total
Executive Director 2 - 2
Mon-Executive Director 3 1 4
Independent Director 2 . 2
Total 7 1 8

The company has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of its
Directors in accordance with the Companies Act, 2017 and the Listed Companies (Code of

Corporate Govemance) Regulations, 2019.

The remuneration, including the Directors fee for attending the board meetings paid to the
Diractors and Chief Executive Officer is disclosed in Mote 33 of the financial stalements.

CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

The Directors hereby endorse the Chairman's review report on performance of the company.

QUTSTANDING STATUTORY PAYMENTS:
All outstanding payments are nominal and of routine nature.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS FUNDS:

The Company operates un-funded graluity scheme for its employees as reflected in the
financial statements.

AUDITORS:
The present auditors M/S RIAZ AHMAD & CO. Chartered Accountants, being eligible offered
themselves for re-appointment for the year 2020-2021.

PATERN OF SHAREHOLDING:

Pattern of shareholding as on June 30, 2020 |5 annexed.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All transactions with related parties are camed oul al arm's length. The prices are
determined in accordance with comparable un-controlled price method. The company has
complied with best practices on transfer pricing as conltained in listing regulations of Stock
Exchanges of Pakistan (PSX).
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BOARD COMMITTEES:

The Board in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance has established following
committees and their composition is as under;

A. Audit Committee:

Name Designation
Mr. Muhammad Azhar Chairman
Mr. Muhammad Saeed Member
Mr. Ahsan Saeed Member

B. Human Resource And Remuneration Committee:
Name Designation
Mr. Muhammad Azhar Chairman
Mr. Ahsan Saeed Member
Mrs. Rubina Amjad Member

C. Nomination Commitiee:
Name Designation
Mr. Omer Saeed Chairman
Mr. Ahsan Saeed Member
Mr. Khizer Saeed Member

D. Risk Management Committee:
Name Designation
Mr. Ahsan Saeed Chairman
Mr. Omer Saeed Member
Mr. Khizer Saeed Member

APPROPRIATIONS:

The Board of Directors recommended final cash dividend of Rs. 1.30 per share (i.e. 13%) for
its shareholders proposed by Mr. Muhammad Asif (independent Director) and seconded by
other directors present in the meeting.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Board recognizes thal well defined corporate govemance processes are wital to
enhancing accountability. We are committed to ensuring high standards of corporate
govermnance to maintain stakeholder value. The Board has been diligent and has contributed
effectively in guiding the Company in all its strategic affairs. The Company keeps close co-
ordination with the Securilies and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and the Pakislan Slock
Exchange and complies with the Code of Good Corporate Governance in the letter and spirit,
The statement of compliance of best practices of Corporate Governance is annexed.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAME WORK

In compliance with listing regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange and as required under the
Companies ACT, 2017, your directors are pleased lo slale as under:

1. The financial statements prepared by the management of your company prasent fairly its
state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

2. Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained.

J. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied and accounting
eslimales are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

4. International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in

preparation of financial statements. The system of internal control is sound in design and
has been aeffectively implemented and monitored.

2. There is no doubt upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

6. There has been no material depariure from the best practices of corporale governance,
as detailed in the listing regulations.

7. Key operating and financial data of last six years in summarized form is annexed,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board places on record its appreciation for loyalty and devolion to work, by staff and
workers for the company. The relationship between management and workers remained very
cordial and we hope that these will further improve in the years to come.

On Behalf of the Board

G il

Amjad Saeed Omer Sased
Chief Executive Officer Directar
September 30, 2020.
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Statement of Compliance
With Listed Companies [Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner;-
1. The total number of direclors is eight as per the following, -
a. Male: Seven
b. Female: One
2. The composition of the board is as foliows:

Category Name
a. Independent Directors Mr. Muhammad Azhar
Mr. Muhammad Asif
b. Non-executive directors Mr. Muhammad Saeed
Mr. Ahsan Saeed
Mr. Khizer Saeed
c. Executive directors Mr. Amjad Sased
Mr. Omer Saeed
d. Female Direclors Mrs, Rubina Amjad

Board of Directors is of the view that considering the volume of business, independent
direclors should not be more than two as required by these regulalions. Hence, the
fraction of independent directors has not been roundead up.

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than
seven listed companies, including this company;

4. The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps
have been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting
policies and procedures ;

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of
particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is
maintained by the company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters

have been taken by the Board! shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of
the Companies Act 2017 "the Act” and these Regulations;
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1. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, t
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with
requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency. recording .
circulating minutes of meeting of the Board,

2. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of direc
in accordance with the Act and these Regulations ;

3. The Board has already arranged Directors” Training program for the following:

Mame Category

Nr. Omer Saced Executive Director

Mrs. Rubina Amjad Mon-Exacutive Director
Mr. Ahsan Saeed MNon-Executive Director
Mr. Khizer Saeed Non-Executive Director

Mareover, our following two directors meet the exemption criteria of minimum 14 year
education and 15 years of experience on the boards of listed companies, hence
exempt from Directors’ Training Program:

Mr. Muhammad Sased Mon-Executive Director
Mr. Amjad Saeed Executive Director

4. The Board has approved appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary .
head of internal audit, including their remuneration and lerms and conditions
employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

5. Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statems
before approval of the Board;

6. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below -
a. Audit Commitiee

Mr. Muhammad Azhar Chairman
kir. Muhammad Saeed Member
Mr. Ahsan Sased Member

b. HE and Remuneration Committes

Mr. Muhammad Azhar Chairman

Mr. Ahsan Saeed Member

kirs. Rubina Amjad Member
¢. Nomination Committee

Mr. Omer Saeed Chairman

 ——



@ IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

IdealGroup
Mr. Khizer Saeed Member
a. Risk Management Committee
Mr. Ahsan Saeed Chairman
Mr. Omer Saeed Member
Mr. Khizer Saeed Member

1. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance;

2. The frequency of meetings of the aforesaid committees during the financial year ended
June 30, 2020, were as per following;

a. Audit Committee: Quarterly

b. HR and Remuneration Committee: Annually
c. Nomination Committee: Annually

d. Risk Management Committee: Annually

3. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function who is considered suitably
qualified and experienced for the purpose and is conversant with the policies and
procedures of the company;

4. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they
and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants
(IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close
relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the Chief Executive
Officer, Chief Financial Officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the
company;

5. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines in this regard;

6. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the
Regulations have been complied with.

Hig Logeood

Signatures

MUHAMMAD SAEED

CHAIRMAN
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020.
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KEY OPERATING & FINANCIAL DATA
FOR LAST SIX YEARS
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT
To the members of Ideal Spinning Mills Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of
Ideal Spinning Mills Limited (the Company) for the year ended 30 June 2020 in accordance with the
requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance refiects the status of
the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily
to inguiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company
to comply with the Requlations.

Az a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such intemal
controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Awdit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors
upan recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material
respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the
year endad 30 June 2020.

Lo oo L o,

RIAZ AHMAD & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Faisalabad

Date: September 30, 2020.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the members of Ideal Spinning Mills Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Ideal Spinning Mills Limited (the
Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, and the
statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes
in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which,
to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner 50 required and respectively give a true and fair view of the
state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June 2020 and of the profit, other comprehensive
income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intermational Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Following are the key audit matters:

Sr.
"nl

Key audit matters

ow the matter was addressed in
ur audit

1

Capital expenditure

The Company is investing significant
amounts in its operations and there are a
number of areas where management
judgment impacts the carrying value of
property, plant and equipment and its
respective depreciation profile. These
include among others, the decision to
capitalize or expense costs; and review of
useful life of the assets including the
impact of changes in the Company's
strateqgy.

We focused on this area since the
amounts have a significant impact on the
financial position of the Company and
there is significant management
judgment required that has significant
impact on the reporting of the financial
position for the Company. Therefore,
considered as one of the key audit
matters.

For further information, refer to the
following:

- Summary of significant
accounting policies, Property, Plant,
Equipment and Deprecation (Note 2.2 to
the financial statements).

x Property, Plant and Equipment
(Note 12 to the financial statements).
Inventory existence and valuation

Ilmventories as at 30 June 2020 amounting
to Rupees 640.979 million, break up of
which is as follow:

Qur procedures included, but were not
limited to:

Assessed, on a sample basis, costs
capitalized during the year by
comparing with the relevant
underlying documentation, which
included purchase invoices and other
related documents;

Assessed whether the costs
capitalized met the relevant criteria
for capitalization as per the
applicable financial reperting
framework;

Evaluated management's estimation
of economic useful lives and residual
values by considering our knowledge
of the business and practices
adopted in the relevant industry;

o fAssescad whether the disclosures are
made in accordance with the
applicable financial reporting
framework;

Qur procedures over existence and

valuation of inventory included, but were not
limited to:

= To test the gquantity of inventories at
all locations, we assessed the
corresponding inventory observation
instructions and participated in
inventory counts on sites. Based on
samples, we performed test counts
and compared the guantities
counted by us with the results of the
counts of the management.
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IdealGroup
Sr. |Keyaudit matters How the matter was addressed in
No. our audit
- Stores, spare parts and o For a sample of inventory items, re-
loose tools of Rupees 47.724 performed the weighted average cost
million calculation and compared the
weighted average cost appearing on
- Stock-in-trade of Rupees valuation sheets.
593.255 million
e On a sample basis, we tested the net
Inventories are stated at lower of cost :i?gﬂ?les‘fllﬁi of '”;’i‘z';t:rya'ﬁzmsr;?
and net realizable value. g prices
performed the calculation of the
. . . . inventory write down, if any.
We identified existence and valuation of ' ¥
inventories as a key audit mattoer due to e In the context of our testing of the
total assets of the_Company as at 30 June cost components and traced them
2020, and the judgment involved in back to the corresponding underlying
valuation. documents.
For further information on inventories, e We also made inquiries from
refer to the following: management, including those outside
of the finance function, and
- Summary of significant considered the results of our testing
accounting policies, aboyg to.determine wheth_er any
Inventories (Note 2.7 to the specific write downs were required.
financial ments).
gl atemens) o We also assessed the adequacy of
) Stores. spare parts S6d the disclosures made in respect of
loose t0(’)Is p(Notep 16) and the accounting policies and related
. notes to the financial statements.
Stock-in-trade (Note 17) to the
financial statements.
3 Revenue recognition Our procedures included, but were not
The Company recognized revenue of Rupees | |imited to:
3,923.725 million for the year ended 30 June
2071, e We obtained an understanding of the
. s . process relating to recognition of
We !dentlﬁed recognition of revenue as a key revenue and testing the design,
audit matter because revenue is one of the : " ;
L implementation and operating
key performance indicators of the Company focti PT— | il
and gives rise to an inherent risk that revenue erec |vene§_s © fey n ern.a controis
could be subject to misstatement to meet Qverrecarding ar ravenue,
expectations or targets.

—_
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IdealGroup

Sr.
No.

subject to misstatement to meet
expectations or targets.

How the matter was addressed in
our audit

For further information on revenue
recognition, refer to the following:

- Summary of significant
accounting policies, Revenue
from contracts with customers
(Note 2.20 to the financial
statements).

Revenue (Note 23 to the financial
statements).

We compared a sample of revenue transactions
recorded around the year- end with the sales
orders, sales invoices, delivery documents
and other relevant underlying documentation
to assess if the related revenue was recorded
in the appropriate accounting period;

e We assessed whether the accounting policies
for revenue recognition complies with the
requirements of IFRS 15 'Revenue from
Contracts with Customers';

e We compared the detail of a sample of journal
entries posted to revenue accounts during the
year, which met certain specific risk-based
criteria, with the relevant underlying
documentation.

e We also considered the appropriateness of

disclosures in the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the finandial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finandal statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with [SAs as applicable in
Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with I1SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or emor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from emor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

" Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and retums;
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a) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were
for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

b) Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Usher Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980)
was deducted by the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under
section 7 of that Ordinance.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is
Mubashar Mehmood.

Naeo plon L &,

RIAZ AHMAD &COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Faisalabad

Date: September 20, 2020.
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

REVENUE
COST OF SALES

GROSS PROFIT
DISTRIBUTION COST
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSES

OTHER INCOME

FINANCE COST

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
TAXATION

PROFIT AFTER TAXATION

EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC

AND DILUTED (RUPEES)

NOTE

23
24

25
26
27
28
29

30

31

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements,

ANIAD SAEED

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

el

OMER SAEED

DIRECTOR

2020 2019
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
3,923,725 3,512,935
(3,371,776) (3,106,728)
551,949 406,207
(87,586) (59,642)
(192,513) (154,626)
(12,473) (5,588)
11,389 30,040
(124,008) (120,352)
146,668 96,039
(39,721) (36,924)
106,947 59115
10.78 5,96
L
T

MUHAMMAD KASHIF ZAHOOR
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

(ACTING)



@ IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

il (o
| S

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION 106,947 59,115
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
[tems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Remeasurements of staff retirement gratuity 10,181 1,133
Deferred income tax related to remeasurements (2,289) (272)
7,892 861

[tems that may be reclassified subsaquently to profit or loss - -
Other comprehensive income for the year -
net of deferred income tax 7,892 861
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 114,839 39,976

The annexed notes form an integral part of these finandal statements.

% ol gt
-__,-l"'_’
AD SAEED OMER SAEED MUHAMMAD KASHIF ZAHODR

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

{ACTING)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

NOTE

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operations 32
Finance cost paid

Met exchange gain received

[ncome tax paid

Staff retirement gratuity paid

Net decrease / (increase) in long term loans

Workers' profit participation fund paid

Net decrease / (increase) In long term deposits and prepayments

Net cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipment and intangible asset
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and eguipment
Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of long term finandng

Long term financing obtained

Dividend paid

Short term borrowings - net

Met cash (used in) / from financing activities

MNET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE
END OF THE YEAR (NOTE 22)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these finandal statements,

OMER SAEED
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR

2020 2019
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
408,852 142,357
(107,624) (87,161)
17,484 27 136
(54,450) (29,185)
(13,802) {7,886)
88 (78)
(5,680) (1,371)
120 (94)
244 988 43 718
(59,507)|| (119,515)|
30 21,999 |
(59,477) (97,516)
(85,778)|[ (197,419)
52 719 :
(11,330 (1,017)
(134,800) 283,865
(179,189) 85,429
6,322 31,631
38,014 6,383
44 336 38,014
e

i

MUHAMMAD KASHIF ZAHOOR
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
[ACTING)
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

THE COMPANY AND ITS OFERATIONS
[doad Spinning Mils Limiteg (the Compoy) is 0 pulic imited company INCOApornd in Pokistan on 08 June 1969 undor ohe
Companies Ordnance, 1984 [Now Companies A, 2007) and lister on Fakistan Stock Enchange Limited. The prindpal activity af

e Company i manufachunng and svie of yam, doth and hosery producs. The Company's regestenad office it sbusted & Room
Mo, 4048405, ai Fioos, Business Cenbre, Mumiaz Hasdan Aoad, Karath,

Geagraphical location and addreses of all business, units of B Company, exoept foe the negidened office given above se =

Dffices &nd manulacturing Addrass
units

Hhisad Office 1088, Jail Road, Farsalabad

Spinning and Weawirg Lings J-KM Sheskhupara Road, Tehall laranwala, Desirict Fasaiabad

Socks Lnit B Chal Scim Mala, Naika kchaia, Sargoding Road, Faisaiahad
Socks Lt 22-KM Ferazeour Koad, GRumats Rohi Mala, Manum Park, Lahore
Socke LUnit 5-KM Canal Road, Shorkot City

Reginnal Do G003, Shh P, City Towaee, 6K, Main Foidevard, Gaibsrg:T1, Lahars

Impact of CO¥IP-19 on these finandal statements

The pacdernic of COVED-19 which rapidly sprasd all scross the world hes oot only. endangensd Buman et bt has alas
achversedy impoached ifve global economy, From 24 March 2020, Government of Purdab snnousced & temporany odedown B &
MWGESUE 10 PR thee S of COVED- 19, Complying with the Sackdmvn, the Company tomponmily suspendod &5 opormbons
from 26 March 2030 fo 50 Apnil 2020. However, subsequent to the year ended 30 June 2000, due o Fgrifiant reducton in
DutbrENk, i for COrmasey's Qo0 15 Mty reverting Back th normal b, Marecen e Compary e il Rupess
52719 miblon fram Habib Bank Limited & given in Mote 5.1.1, The managernent st sessd the sooouring implications af
COVID-19 refabed f0- mpectod aredit kosses, impairmaents, net regfizaie value of inventones, provdcicrs and offer significant
e, However, acconding (o maragement's sspsemant therg is no other significant accourding impac of B effects of DO ID-
1% i B finandlal shaterments.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT & CCOUNTING POLTCIES

The sgnificent socounting polices spolied in the preparabon of theoe finsncal datements are s out below. These polides hewe
bestery sty applesd B ol veers oresented, unfess othenvwis slatod:

Basis of preparation
Statement of complianee

Thes= financis sislemerts Fave beer prepdeed in somrdance wilh the aoounting ond reportrsg dandands s applicable in
Pkistan, The aooriing and reporing standards applicable in Fokisan oompnss of,

- Intematanal Friandal Reporbng Standands (IFRESE) ihoued By the Intérnabanal A<oounting Standarts Board {LASEH) as nobden
under the Companss Ad, 2017; and

= Provvislons af and directives issuad under the Cormpanies Ao, 7017,

Where provisicns of and directives et onder the Companies Act, 3017 differ from the IFRSs, the provisicns of and dinsdives
e under (ke Comparnies Act, 2017 have Been followed

Accounting comvesition

These financial Satemients have been prepaned under the Riston @il oost corvention, GEopt &5 othonsise sated N the respedtie
accounting polices.

Critical acoounting estimates and judgments

The preparabon of Amancial statements in oonformity with the approven accounting standands requires the use of certam crifical
acoounting efimates. [t also reguises the management to exercise its judgment in the prooss of applying the Compeny's
soourting policies, Dstimates snd judgments sre continuily ealusted and are bésed on historicl experienc and other o
induding expectations of futune svents that ame belsvsd i be resonsble urder e droomeianos, The aeas whens vacous
assumoiions and cshmales. ang Signelcant to the Company's financial sttemants oF 'wharn Judgments were exerdsed In
appication of accourbng polions are s foflows:
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Usehsl lrves, patterns of economic benefits and impairments

The estimate for revalued amount of freshold land |s besed on valuation performed by evtermal professonal weluer, Further, the
Comparry reviews e value of the smosts for passible imparment on 20 annual basis. Estmetes with respect o resdusl values
onrd useful fves and pettern of Aow of ecoroonic benehits are besed on the analyss of the managesent of the Compary. oy
change in the estimates in future yesrs might affed the carrying emounts of the respedive items of property, plent ard
eguprent Song with intangible psaet with o o reEonading effiect an the depniciation chisng® and impadirmend

Invertories

Net readzabia valug of Invenioriss i demrminad with referenas o e enly provaiing calfing prices hecs estimalad espeardiLing o
ks &3S,

Trecovmme ban

in making the estimates for inoome tax currently peyable by the Compeny, e management tabes into acoount the curnent
income Lix few and the dedsions of appeiste suthosities on oerlsin Ssues in the pasl

ABowance for xpected credit lossos

The sllowance for eepecied oredit fosses. asssssment requires a degree of esimaton ond pedgement. Tt is besed on Bhe BeSme
enpached frodit fons, baded on Bee Campany’s expeersence of Scbusl credit ks in past yeard

Revenues from oontracts with customers imvoiving sale of goods

When revogridng rewenss in relalion o e sale of goods 0 qusiomars, the ey peformesce obligation o the Company s
mnsdered in be the pont of delivery of the goods o the oustomeT, as this is desmed B be the time that the customer hisins
control of the promised gonds and thensfore the benefits. of unipeded ammess.

Staff retirement gratulty

Corman aXupral assumptiens hive been adopiad ag disdosad in Mote 7,14 W the finardal salements for decermination of
present vaiue Of sSaff relirerment gratuity. Any changs in thess assamptions in Tubwe wears might aeq the ourert and
rmnwmqm:galr&mu IDEas i TS yeaih.

d)  Stamdard, Interpretation and amendments to published approved atcounting standards that are effective in
ourrent year and are relevant to the Company

holiovang sandarg, inkepretiion and amencments T pubiished approvnd soocunting Sandards are mandatory for Eho
Compary's acmwnting parods boginning on or affer O Jaly J0S:

» IFRS 16 Leases’

» Emendments o (PS03 Prancal Instnuments’

# IFREC 23 "Uncertminty over Ireomee Tan Trestments"

o Amendments & IAS 19 Employee Benefits’ - Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Setfement
= Arnual Improvements o IFRSS: 2015 = 3017 Cyole

The amendiments and inlergrebstion Jsted abaee di raol e oy imgac! on e amounts recoghiced in prios periods and are not
expeiod to sgnifcanty afedt del currord O fubure penods. Howewer the implicaticons of 1S 16 ore ghven hanpamden;

FFRS 16 Lo has replaced the guidance on sccouring Tor bsasey, including TAS 17 Lesss!, IFRIC £ Teftermirirg whatfer o
Arcangernet Conlars o Leass’, SIC-15 Dperatiog Leases - Incentive’ and SIC-27 "Evaluating the Subdance of Tisrsadlions
Ierwodving B Legal Form o & Lisiss’, ll‘-‘ﬂﬁ1ﬁ.mlﬂidayngh st dpoonantindg] Mo, e g RReS D fogTene assEn
and Eahilties for all leases unbess the leese bevm is beelve months or less or the enderhying asset hes a low wlue, & lessoe
recognires 3 right of use meset representing the night of use of the underlying =sset and a lesse dabity representing s
nhiigations ta make ke payments. Lessor acrounting remars similar to LAS 17, The Comparry hes ondy short-tenm operaling
Iy, heree, Ehe adoption of IFRS 16 does not have any impact on e smounts recogn et in price pesiod and is not sspected
o sgeificanthy affect the currerit or fture pencds.

] Stamdard and smendments to published approved scoounting stamdards that are effective in currest year but
nat relevant to the Company

Trere are cther tanderd and amendments o published spproved acounting standards thal are mendetory for acounting
[perods begnring on ar after 0 July 2019 bt are comsidered ool to be reevant or do ool have sny sgrificant impec on the
Cormpary's Minandal staternents and e herefne fot detailed in these finsncal staements.

n Amendments to published approved sccounting standards that are not yet effective but relevant o the

Folowdng amendments o existing standards hree been published and are mandatory for the Company's amounting periocs
Iheginwing on or afer 01 July 2020 or leber periods:
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Inberect Rivde Berchorack Reform which amanded IFRS 7 Finencal Instruments: Disdosurey’, IFRS 9 Finandsl Instruments’ and
8% 39 Fenancial Insiruments: Recogniton and Moasurement, |5 appacatie for annual irancial periods beginning on oF afer 01
January 2020. The G20 asknd the Financial Sabity Board (F5E) b0 underabe 2 fundamenial review of mapor inkerest rabe
bendhmarks. Following the review, thee P58 published reporl setting out &5 recommended reforms of Sorne major inbness rabe
bendnmarks sech a5 Inerbank 0% Rates [IBORS). Public aunontes in many jurisdicoans have since Taken SIeps LD W plemant
tross recommendanons, This has in urn Bd W uncerfaingy ahout ™e long-term siabillity of sama interset Rk banchmaris. In
et amencments, the rm 'ivieest rates. benchmarks reform’ rafers to the market-wide saform of an interest raba benchmark
including its replstement with an allenative bechmark rate; such & Bat resulting from the FSBS reommerdations set ol in
its Judy 2014 report Reforming Major Tnterest Rabe Benchmarks' (the refitam]. The amandments made povide il from the
potentipl npacts of e unceriainty caused by the refprm. A company shall apply thece excaptions 1o 8l hadiging relaicnships
directy affected by interest sate benchmark reform. The amendments &re not liksly to affect the financal statements. of the
Cormmany,

Amendmpnts [0 TFRS 16 Leassy (effactive for annual periced baginning oo or aiter 0 June P02 Urnler pansdous. regii ements
ol IFRS 16, bisse arssiks. vt recl Dondessiang ane lemsed modifications, if so, apply the specific guidance on aoounting for
lemme modificeton. This penerally irvohves remeasrnng these lesse fisbilibes using the revsed bease paymenis and nevised
discnunt rates. [n light of the sffedhs of the OOVID-19 pandemiic and the fact that many lessses are spplving the starcand for the
Frst e in thar Anascsl shabements, the JASE hés provided an cptionsl practical expedient for =ses, Under Bhe pobcicsl
ml'mﬂmfﬂmmmmﬂqmmmﬂiﬂﬂmmﬂ|ﬂm“
pormitied to aooount for as if these wore not eased modfcabons. Rent concessions ane digibe for the prachicll cxpedient if
By itur Bt & dinect con sisquente of the COVID- 19 pandemic nd iF following orhena e mit;

= the change In [ease payents reedt in nevsad consideration for the lease 1hal B sbsandally sare a5, or less than, the

Consideratons 10 the e Immadialsdy peeoadng the changa; any racLoion (n ks payments aToct oy paymants of ignaliy
due on o befare 30 June 2021; and

- there & ro substantve changs o the other rmd and maditons of the bese.
The above armerdments ane rol Tkdy o affect the finandsl sieerents of e Company.

Amandments I [AS 1 PreseniaBon of Rnandal Saemants’ and 185 8 Womowniing Polides, Changes in Adogunting Estimales
and Errors’ (efadtve for annual periods beginming on oF aftor 01 Janoary 20201 The amondmerts are intondad B make the
dolinfon of maecisl in LS 1 sl S endiersang sed are not intdad B Siber the usder bing anost of matirisity in IFRS.
i paditon, dee LASH Fas also mpwmmu make mMakerisity podprentd when prepiring her genarsl purmase
financial sialeenis & aoooddance wii [FLSs.

Amendments to WS 1 Presersiien of Finandal Steeaments’ (effectie for arnudl penods begnning on or after 01 Jaewary
20277, Thesa amendimants have been added o furthes dardy wihen a liabslity I5 dassied 32 opmenl Thise Svendmans s
changes: the aspect of dassificafion of Sabdity o ron-curment by requlring the sssecomdnt of the erlity's Fight a8 the eand of the
repocting period o defer the sfthmend of liability for ab gt Beebee montfs after the reporting pericel. &n enlity shali apply
s amerciments relrospectively 0 scoordance with [AS B The amendmerts are not likely 1o @t the financial statements of

Amandments it (A5 37 Proviciond, wuﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁlﬂﬁmﬂm’!mrﬂwmmﬂﬂ aOn &'
after 01 Janiany J0ET]. Thess amendments clariy wihat comprza tha oot of fufiling 2 contadt. Cost of Ruffiling a oniract s
ralevant whin determining whethor a mnlad s onerous. An enbity & required 1o spply te amandments bo ondracts for wehich it
has Fot yet futliled ol i obéigations at the beginning of e aonual reporting perlod in which L first spplies the smendments
{the date of initial appRcation). Restatement of tomparative information is not requirsd, inshead the amendments reguine an
eniity o recognize Bhe cumidabive effect of inktially aopiing the avendments a5 an Adustment ko apening telarce of retaine
rarnings oF ciher component of equity, as appropriate, 2t the dabe of initial 2pplication. The amendments are not likely 1o affect
the finanos shrbsments of e Compeny,

Amendments io IAS L6 Fropety, Plant and Equipment’ [efectiee for annial periods begirming on or after 0L January 2022
These smendments darify that wales prooeeds and cost of Bems produced while bringing an item of property, plant and
equigrnent i the locaion and cordilion necessery Tor it b be capabie of operating in She msines infenciad by managemen], ans
oo B0 ool o loss inoacerdanoe with spplicable standarck. The enlify seasunes thee cost of thoss items applying e
megurement reguEmmerks of 145 2 Trventories’. The standard alwn remiowes the reqisrement of deducting the net sales
procesds from st of testing. An endty shal spphy these smendments retrospectivedy, but only to tems of property, plant and
edquEpmEnl whath bre broughl to the location snd condition nootssary foc Beemm S be Capabee of operaling in B manner inbended
by maragersent on o gty the beganing of the earlist pored presenbad in the Rnancal STabements in wikch the entity first
F[PE0s e amengments. Tha entity shall reoognim e osmulabyve offoct of ndally applyng the amon dmaents a5 a0 adjugmaent
b3 e opening balaroe of ritaned carnings (or othir comaonent of equily, as aporopriabe] ot the Beginding of that skt
period presented. The amendments ane ol Ty 10 affect e Ananclal datements of the Company.

On 14 May 2020, 1650 sssued Anmual improvements o [FRSs: 2018 - 2020 Cyde. incorporating amendments o three IFRSs
e spenhcally in IFRS. & Fnanosl Instromenés’ and IFRS 16 Lesses’, relevant o the Company:. The amendments are effectie
for annuad pernds bogimning on of after 01 JMauary JOUZ. The amandments have g Sgnificant mpact on e Companys
Enanci sttements and have tharcfore nof bocn analyerd bn cotoe.

On 39 March 2018, the IASE has issed 8 evised Conceplual Framesork, The new Frameswory; reintroduoes the erms
shewardship and prodence; introcuces B nevw asset definition that fooses on rights and 2 new lisbility definition that is fikeby o
be broscder than the definifion it meplaces, bit does not change the dstindion between 2 lability and & equity instrument;
rercnved s thie asset B lakity deffinSiors refenences bn: the expached Aow of economic Benefits-this kmers the hurdle for
|wﬂ|]w¢mﬂmmlﬂ'lw.rwm Mo emphasls on refacting Encertanty in MOEEFCMENT, dS0MRES
higtorical ocest and oument value medsecs, and provides sone guidance on howy the [ASH wouid go about sclociing &
measuramot hasks for & particuiar asset or hability; sabes that the
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privngry Shaddyng of Anarcil perfrderos i proft o b, and Bl only in eepiecll SroumBbnces will the LASE e ather
COMEPTRENS IN00ME 3 0Rly 1O PC0msE OF dapereses Thad ArsE Trom & Chrge in the Curent walug of on aesed oF Tiability; aed
distusses uncertainty, de-repngnimon, und of accownt, the reporting entity and coembingd financal statemenis. The Frameson is
not an IS and does not overnde oy SEnd g, 50 notiEnG will change in the short torm. The revisod Fram owork will be usoed i
fufune standand -sefting deasons, bt nd changes will b made b ournent IFRSE. Prépansrs might 8lso Lse the Framewark o
AR BT B deveiping Sooualing puluummmursnn{m“mﬂi It = effertive for annusl pancds
bagirring on of after 08 lenuary 2020 for preparers that dewelon an acomanting podicy Based o the Framesork

@) Stamdands and smendnsents Bo published approved sccounting stamdards that are not yet efective and not
considered relevant to the Company

Teere are alher sidands and amendmants to pubbshed appnined sotunling sandards thal aa mandaiory Tor acoouning
perieds Doginnang on of a0 July 2020 bt arg conshdenag mod § e mobovant or G0 gt hass any sqnificant im o on T
COmpany's inancal sEie¥aents and ong (Nerefare: nid JeLakd In thest frannal saiemenis,

L1 Property, plant, equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and squpment sscept freshold lsed and captsl work-n-progress sre steted =t mat e scoomolated depreaniston
and any werbfied imparmenk loss. Freshold land i steted @ revelued ambunt b sy iderdSed ampsirrent b, while capitd
work - gerdgresd i staberd ol aorst bevs Ay dentified Psgaiernent loss, A8 expendiune cosmichid wilh spechc assels soomed
during instalyton and consirucion poricd ane GaFied under RN i - PROgaEE. Thise ang Irandrinrmed i Spoois. assols &6
and whan as0s are dvallable for uge. Cost of operting fand xsets consigs of hishorical cost, bommpwing cogt pertaining to the
construchion | erection penad of qualifying 2ssets and other dinedty aftrbutable cost of brivgng $he assets to working condiban.

Incresses in the carmying amowTs rodng on revabsshion of freshald lend ore recogresed in ather comprefhensve income aed
Bl in revaluslion surplus in shansholoers” equiy, To Ehe exlint (Mol inCronss riverses & Jolriise prévacosly mecodnized
in o seement of profit or g, the increass i5 firdt reoogeniaed in the safomeent of profit of oss. Dooeases Dhal foverss
previculs increnses of the same assct ane e remgnized i ather mmprenensive iInmme b the exszat of the remaning surpius
aitrkeabie o the assct ol obher dorreases nd‘m‘pﬂthd‘em:fpﬁrtnm

Walupbiors ang perforreid Prequendy enough o ensung that the Tar value of the revalued assal does not dfer matenaly from IS
G IR MO

Subsegquent cosls are included in e aiet’s carrying amount or reognined as & separebe asost, g% approprisbe, oy when it
profuble that e sconomic benalits saacaberd with the i wil Now o e Compary ad the cost ol he il can be
e reliatly, Matr renevabs and imgrovenments, i avy, ae capialined in aooondange with TAS 16 sl sre deprocialed = a
manngs which eepresents the consumiption pathem. &l o repaic and mainterance (osts ane charged o the statemend of profit
or loess during #he penod in which they e inosmed.

De:precsation

Depracialion on propsiy, planl sed eqadpmaen s changed 1o the dabenen) of profil of less spplying the reducing balanoe
masthod 50 88 b weibe of B cost [ depeedabis amount of the assels ower their estimated Lseiul Baes ot the rates given in Kot
131, The Company cargss the depreciabion an additions. from the morth when the asset & avalshie Tor use snd on
dedetions uptn the month preceding the month of deposal. The assets’ residusl values, usefidl lives ard deprecisbon methods ane
risviivan Dy the Ssseeragement, ab oach finanoad vear-end oud adjustied if impad on degracialion is Sgnitont,

D - reCspnetion

A e ol praperty, panl and squipment B derecognised ppon dispossl of when fo Afune edonoma Benelils ane pepadied
from its wse of disposl. Any galn or ss arising an de-recognitan of the asset (mlnulaed as the dilference betweon the net
disposal procends and bhe carrying amount of the asset) 5 nchaded in the statement of profit or oss in she year the asset 5 de-

23 Intomgible asset

Cornputer soffware Siguired by the Comgamy is stsled a1 gost ess sotumulaied searication. Softvane's oosls sne dnly capialized
witan i i prohabl that fulure sconom i beselils sttvibitaide bo e colfveaes will fow b the Company and e same is amartiped
appiyng the strsght line method at e rabe stabed n Noke 13 0 these Anancial sialements.

4 DImpairment of non-fimancial assets

Asets, thall hewe an indefime usehal Bre ane ool sabject o deprecialion and ane tested snnpally B rmpainment], Asssts thal ae

!nbpfﬂhmn.‘rmhun‘fﬂ gt al each reporing dale ar syhorpver peends of Chimges: in Clrournslandes
Indicate that the carmying amowunt may not be recoverable. An impairment ioss i reognized for the amouent for which 2sset’s
CATY NG BMCunt Esresds jts recovershie smount. Reoosershie amount & the tigher of an sset's far vale les osts o sell aed)
v in wse Far the purposss of sseing impairment, et ane grouped ak the lovwest Ievels for which there are separabshy
identifabke cash fows (@sh-generating wnits) Non-hnancd 3550 that salerod an rmpasnment are. revieveed Tor posa ble
reveran Of the impasmaent at cach reporting dabe, Reversals of e Impairmant josses ang rosrchod ho the xtent that the assd’s
QNYIRg amount does not exceen the cmyng amolnt hat woukd heve been determined, net of depreciation or amarizabon, 1
impairrst | o Fd ok bisen nesdognined. A imoskrrent 053 O rewersll oF IMBarment 055 IS recogeined in the Stibement of
profil or Kiss

L5 Share capital

Oefingty shanes ane desafied &5 equity snd recogiaied B helr [ vaul InGemertal (oss deeclly alibutalee 1 e s of
v Gharas ang SNgiam in Uiy 36 3 dedumion, red of o iF any,
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Borrdawing ot

Irflerast, Fdrk-up and mmMmWMma’eMMuﬁmmm ol commssioning of respet
quaiifying assals acquingd ool of The proceeds of such long-term Minanding, All other imeres, mark-up and offer charges are
recogrized In stataement of profit o loss.

Inrvamtariss

Frreerinans, Ceiopl for S0k n Transit and Wl Siook, &0 S0 2 lower of SOt B P nealmbi vade, Cos IS goorrnined e
Teliows:

Stored, spara parts and foosa Tocks

Lisahie slores, Spane piets and loose tools se walus) prindpaly 8t moving everade codl, while iems corsidered ohiokele s
@i & nil value. [n rangt siones, spars parts and loose tooks are valued f Invo los amount pias ofher changes pakd thonean,

Stock-in-trade
Coat of rivw midbriats, work-inqprocess and Fnished goods i3 determined & fllonws:

{0} For river meaterals: Wesgnbed avernge o,
(&) For work-in-prooess and frisherd goods: Avprage MaruBarEry oo mdudng
& oo OF prostuction overhiads,

Matorials in Rnsit &g valuod at 057 Comprsing involon value it oher charges pald theroon, Wasle stock & waluod af nal
reakzanin vl

Met reslizabie value Sgnifies the estimated seling price o the ordinary Gourse of buSined a3 emmaled oot of cempletian o
St COSES MOIISEACY B MAkE 3 Sal

Cash amd cash equivalznts

Cash 2nd cash equivalents cimprise cash in hand, cish 2t banks on ostent. saving and depast acmunts and other short tom
highity: Biguidl wetrumsents (Pal ae readly opovertible g krown amounts oF cash and whech e subieay oo insignalcent risk of
changes in valies.

Staff retirement benefit

Thee Company aperatis defined bornefit plan - unfunded geatuity scheme for s permanent employes, aho have mmpdetod the
mirimuin caaifying peiod of service as defined under the scheare. The Rabilifes relating bo defired benefi plan are deflermined
through achadrial walualion using the Prajected Lindt Crecit Mathod. Latech achuarisl wahsatinn has Been carviad on 30 June 2020
Thue: i invodves making assumpticng sbout dscount rates, future selany incresses. and mortaity M. Dun to Be kong tem
nature: of the benefit, sach axtimabes are sulbged tn crrtain urcertanties. Significant assamptions w0 @ery oot the acheria
valuation have been disdiosed in Mote 7.1 4 1o these financal stetemeniz.

Femascyr arerls Sanges wihidh 00Mm prige actuanal gaint and 1ossed bre reoognited renedatels in other compreharsie modme.
Prowvisons

Prosdsinns ane recogrized when the Company hes @ present abligation (egal or constructive) #5 & resull of paet ewants and It |3
probable Bt 2n outfion of rosources ombocying ecnomic benofls will be required I settie the obligatons and a neiabin
estimate of the awount can be made.

Taxatos
Curremt

Prosision for current tax is besed on the: taxable income for the year determinad in aooordence with the prevailng B So
tation of income, The duarge for Qement B s cekoutabed using prevadling B rates o b rites ipiched o appiy B Bhe peofid
Tier Bh widre, i emachnd, The change for curnerst s abso indudes sdustments, wiveng Qonsidered naiisssry, o pmesion for [
AN i pradoUs Years a5ng frim 3scessmends ramed durng the year for such wWirs.

Deferred

Defierred e 5 anonunbed for using the kehihy method i eespect of a8 temporary differences aisng from differenoes. betwerr
the carrying amourt oF assets pnd lalibes in e financal stabements and Bhe rrespording (o b used in She computasion
O s bapaadbb peofit, Daferrod Lo abeibes ane generafly recogningd for all idvalie Deenporaey diferoroes and defered B assols
o the: atent that it i5 probabén that Beabie peofits will be available against which the deductibls femporary QfEorondes. unuseg
e losnes and ta crediits can B ublzed.

Distersond K00 75 colouiaeg Al th ratess that &g expactiad b 3p@ly 10 the period wisen the difereres ieverse Based o Tk s
that hawe been enacted or subsiantvaly erached by the reporting date. Deforrad G 5 changed of oedried in tre: staimment of
prafit or boss, @eopt tn the ot that it relates to - borms recognized in other Comorenensse INtme oF clrodty in aguity. In g
case, thi to (5 30 reagninsd n other comprehanswe moome or deictly in aquily, repedivy.



@ IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

212

13
iy

i’y

i)

114

| Jihessl Cirrmup

Dnnderd destrioution o the Company’s shansholders is recognoed 2= & lishility in the Compeny's finencal setements in the
period inwhich it & dedard and other approoniations are remgrized in the penod in which these ore approved by the Boart of

Financial Instruments
Recognition, classification and measwement of finandal instruments
Financial assets

a) Recxnilion
The Caripervy inkisfly retogoims Francial assets on the dete wien [hey are onginated,

bl Classficatian

Thx Lormpaimy Clamsdes s linanoal assets o arodineg o5, A linanoal assed 15 measuned at amortZed oot f poth of Rllonng
ConCER oS ang el

- the financial asses is helc within a business mode whose obgective is b hold franda assets inorder to oofect conbrachusl cash
fhces; and

- the coeiractual fenmd of e finencial assst give rise oo spedified dales o cach Tows that e solely payments of prindpal and
Iraberest o e principal ncunl cutskanding

€]  Maasuremsant

AL initial recognition, the Company mesres @ nendal asset & its Tar wilue pius, ansaction costs that ang diredly atribecable
I the acguisiion of the financal eset. Subeeguent measmamant of delil instnements cepands on e COMmpany's ELiEness
maodd fir managing the aset and the cesh flow dheraderisics of the aset. The Company disdfies I debt insTumonts 3t
amortized cosk. Fnandal asts that are held for collection of conbracusl cash flows where Pose cish flows represent solkely
pamones of principal and intenest are mesured ot amortised ek, Interest imoomae from thise fimendal asets & induded in
oy Income wsing the offectve Intenest rate method. Arry gain or loss srising an de-rooognitian bs recognized directly in profit or
loss and prasomied in other coma | (other epenses] together with forslgn eechange gavs and osses.

Financiad liabilthes

Finencal Babllites are dasified and measored & amornzed oot of & Fair Velue Trrough Profie or Loas (FYTPLL A finersal
liabdity is cessifed & a0 PYTPL if & i cdessifed & Reld-for-radieg, it B 8 derrlive o il & desgnated & sudh on initial
recogriton Fiaarcal atlites o1 FYTPL are measuced &t fair value 890 net gaing and fodses, induding amy Mersst expese, e
recorilzed i Do OF bods. Oher firandlal labilites af subsafuently measured at amartized (Dsl WEng e afedive Intenest
meliad, Iniered experee and Toregh eodfenge Gains and loses are recogided i sabevent of profit or loss Any gain of loss
oo de-racngriticn |5 aleo inchaded in profi oF hoss.

Impasrment of finandal assets

The Comparry s on 4 fonverd loaking bass e mqpechsd credi loset aso0sted with IS debl indruments cmed S
amostized oo, The imparment methodology soplied depends on wiether thone has beon & Sonifcant inonese in oot gk, For
trade dibis and strer recetvaiied, the Company snglies te simplified apgeroach i recognize epened Weme iode from rital
recognition of the receyatl.

De-recognilion
Financial atsels

The Company de-recognizes a firancal asset when the contraciual rights % e cash Mows (rom the assel explre, o it anders.
e rights b receive The comiraciual cash Mowws in & wansaction n shich substantalty all of the risks and revwards of cwnership of
tine fingnciad et s ranslerred, or it nelther traeslers nor retnins. sulstantially all of the risks and rewarcs of ovmirship and
dhores ok et controd e the Irarrslierned asset. O dereccagrition of & firaniial assel, in it entively, the ciference heteenn
i srsilt’s carTying amnodnt and the sum o of the consideration reopived and receaible s ecngresed in the satement of proft or
[[e8

Financial liabilities

The Company de-recagnizes a iranoal ety (or 3 nart OF inanaa haikly) from s Sa0ement of inanoad pOson when the
cddigation spoatiod & the ontrad is dedhangad or noolied oF spend,. When an cxishng finanoial Hatllity & repaond by anothor
froen the same lender on substantially dflerent terms, or the terms of an existing lizbdity are subsantaly modified, such an
exchangs and modhcabon is roated 35 de-reopgndtion of the angingd liabdry and the recogriion of 3 oo Babiily, ond the
dferonos b respodtive @imying amount is recognized in the stabcment of profit or loss.

Offseiting of Fnandal instrunsents

FAnancial axets and financlal Habilities. are offeet and the met amourd s reported in the finandal stabements when there iz a
legaly enforceable right 1o offset the recognized amounts and the Company intends efther o Seitle on a net basis or & reaie
the aets and o setthe the lebities Smutaneoisly.

Barrowings

Finanzing and borrowings ane infsally recognized at feir valee of the mesideration mostmd, net of trarsaction oot They ae
sustrmenuently messsred a8 amortized st vs=ng the effective intenest method.
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215 Gowernanent granks

Grants fipam e Gowermment are reengnined at thar fair value where thre & 3 ressonatile assaanae that the grant will be
Fpopived and Bhe Company will comply with all aftached conditicns,

Goornrment grants roaing o costs anc defiermed and recogrized w Hee protit or ioss over e poniod netessany o makch thom
weith the oosts that Bhiey one intended to memgmasbe,

218 Trade snd other receivables

Tiradda pecaivabie ara initislly recognised At Tair wahie and subsaquently messared 3 amortined oost yEing the afTactive intenes
mapknod, e arwy alovsance: for epoced oedit losess. Trade recehvables gererally 00 nat inchuds amounts ovordue by 365 days.

The Company kas appied the sSmplifed approach D mossure oxpacted redt losses, which uses a (ferimc expaced bogy
alipaonoe. Acudl Credit 055 IPERNNICR ONET ARt Yes 15 used 0 base the @iouiation of eypeced et loss.

(¥thier reopkaabies are rrongnioed 3t amortized s, e any alisancs for eapected oredit oses
21T  Dervative finamdal instrsments

Denvaves ang nitially reosgnized af fair vahae Ary Srodly atribuiEble TEneRTon OGIE are FRDgnzed in e STaterment o
prnfit o foss &5 inurrel They ané subsequently remassuread Bt faic value o0 reguiar Basis and Al esdh reporting dabs ag £
M, with a1 Fer gains and fosses, realined and unrealoed, recognized in the siatement of profiy o Kss,

218 Trade and obther payables

Ligkslities for trace and other amounts payahie aee initially recognized ab e valee and e suisegaently messysed ot amortines
et g S effentive: inberist masthod

119 Functionsl snd presentation oammency abong with forelgn currency transactions and transation

lems sduded 0 e firgncal Dadements of e Company ane mesured using e Oerendy OF the prmecy eoonimi
emironment in which the Company aperates {Tha fnctional cumency). The financial stalements are presented in Pak Aupees,

which s the Company's fundtiona and prosontabion cwrency. Al monetary smels and Babilties in fordign Currencies ang
transiated inbo Pak Rupesc 5t exchange rabes prevaiing at the reparting daie. Transactions in fansign ouTences are tranished

ink Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevaling 2t the dites of the transaclions. Foreign sathange gains and losies resufting from
e settlement of sach transactions and Ffoom e reviabion 4l yea el enchemps rates of monslay assts snd lishfitie
denaminaded in fiwegn aurrencies ot e changal or credibed to stabement of profil o loss. Non-morelany assets asd abiEies tha
are misksanedd in s of Festorical ot im0 Aoregn Outeency e Brensiaied intn Pak Rupees at sechange rabes pomaiing ot the
e of Aransaction.

LM Revencs from oontracts with customent

i1 Rewenus recognition
Salke of goods

Raseenui from the sabe of Goods & recognised o the paiet in fime when e custorn chiaing control of the goods, which i
gEnetally ol the e of defivery,

Rendering of services

Eimvcnioe Promn 1 Qoniraecy 10 provid e Seraons |8 raognadd ovr [ 26 The sornoes ans rendened Dased on either 2 feed prios o
an Fouety mate,

Interest
Raotiem on bank deposis & acoounted for on aroal bask
Gtheer revenue
e revenise is recogirized whan i i recened or when the right to receive payment s establiched.
iy Contract assets
Contract ssets ise when the Company performs its parformenoe obbigations by tanderning goodk o 8 customes before the

oustnmer pays ks oomsiderstion or before paymend is due. Contrad ssets are iresbed o8 finandal sssets for impaiement
prposss.

W) Right of returm assets

Raghll ol retiann st repiecents Bhe fghl It recowe invislony sold 10 cuslonee s and is hassd on an sstimale oF Cushornis wi
mmMrwmmﬂﬂugm-Edearrfuu $umrlghtsrrnumwnhvdmﬂnhmuulnum:r~,

vals previcessly carisd prior bo sake, less eapected PROoETY COSES AN ATy ImgRirent.
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Cantract liabilities

Conbract lisbiity is the obligation of the Compay (o bafer goods 0 o stome for which the Company has reteyved
consideration from the ostorer, Il a cestiomes pays oonsideration before the Company banslers goos, a contract liability =
rengeizad when the payment is made Cortract Rabilities are necognized & resense when the Company performs s
performance obligations unde: the cantrac

Sasgrnnt reporting
Segment repoiteng s besed on the aperating (busness) ssgmierts of the Company. An cperabing sepmere 5 & component of the
Company that engeges in business activibes from which it may eern revenoes and inour egperses, induding revwerue and

Eqpenses that reshe o the ransactions with any' af the Company's obher components. &n operating segment’s opersting et
are reviswer rsguiarty by the Chief Gosoutive Officer 1o mske dixdsions about resgunces i be sllocsted o the sepmient and
e, s perlormance, and for which discrete Brencal information = eealiable:

Sogenint romilts thal ang roporiod B the Chief Eandutive Do Inclade ioms dredtly atbributabie to 2 segmaont o5 wall a5 those
that carn be allamted on 3 reasonable basis. Those Iname, eqonses, asses, Rabilihes and ofher balances which G@nmat be
alocatod to 4 partodar segment of a feasonable basts arg reported a5 unallacatnd.

The Compary his free repartshle business ssgments: Spinning (Produdng different guality of yarn using natursl and artiffdal
fibres}), 'Wesrving {Producing deffienent quality of grsge fabnc wsding yam) snd Socks (Manufachuning sooks from yarr, el s
other ancllary moaber e

Trarsacdions among the busniss segments ane reconded ab arm's g proes. uang admisside valustion methods. Inber
Segrnint skt ard purchases bne shrmnaber from e total

Emrnings pér shane

Thaz Cornpary precents Earnings Per Snare (EPS) data for i ardingey shares, EPS &5 calosaled by dividing the pofit sltributable
0 ordingry sharehoiters of the Comparmy by the wesghles average rumber of ordirery Shares outstieding during e yeer,

Cantimgent assets
Conbingent assets are cisciosed when bhe Compeny has & possible seset that arises from past senis and whose sishence will

amly he oonfumed Iy e ponufrendce of noreecouTence of one or mone unoertain fubure events. nok whody wkhin the control of
the Company. Contingent aesets are nat remgnized untl their replization: becomes restain

Cortirgent liahitities

Contrgent lakility |s disdosed when the Company has & possible obligaton a8 3 resull of past events whose existersa will cnly
b onfirmed by 0he cotlrmende OF Ro-ooourence of one Oor more unceman fulng events nol wholly within the cntrol of the
Comspany. Condrgent labilites ane not recogrized, only distiesed, unkess the possibikty of @ Tubsne outhow of ReSOWEs s
considenad remate, L dha event That the cutflow of resounoes aseodialed with 8 coningent liabiity & assessed as probable, and If
The siza of e cutllow cam De rediably estimated, & provision is recogrezed in the finandal datements.

SPONSORS LOAMNS
These o are interest fred and payvable ot the disratan of the Cosmany.

il 2019
(RUPEES TN THOUSAMD)
EQUITY PORTION OF SHAREHOLDERS LOANS
Balance &5 ot (11 Juby 1220 121208
Gan on recogrtion of sharsholders' icans af Tar value (Motn 5.1 38,148
Balance a5 2 30 Juna 155358 121308
LOMG TERM FIMAMCTNG
Sspuresd]
Fram Banking aom paries (ot 5.0 15R.008 185 052
Unsecured
From snonscr dinectors [/ shanchidders (Mote 5.2} 165418 178,39
EE I PR
Lese Curesnt portion shown under ourent |lshites 43,743 47T
135602 275 672
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020 2019

{RUPEES IN THOWSAMND )
5.2 From sponsor directors | sharehalders
Qpening balanos 178,346 253,114
Acd: Far value adiusirnent (Mot T9) 15 219 20232
203,565 FFERTT
L

Gain on recogniton of shareholders loan 2t Tair value (Mote 4 g 149 | | -
Repad dusing e yoar =11 95,000
18 149 95 000
Clasirg balanos 1-&'_.:'-‘415 1.'-'53-45

5.2.1 This represents unseounad intenest free loan obiained from a sponsor dinedor £ shaneholder of the Company. Thes loan of
Ruper= 03 SRS million which was repayable in one bulist netstiment on 30 Jooe 2001 has been rechedised and will be
repaid in ane bullet insallment on 31 Ocober 3032 A portion of this lnan sfong with the sporsors’ loan showen [n Note:
3 are syboedinabed o bank borrowings amaurding bo Rupess 306,616 millon. Fair value of fhis loan wes esfimated al
the presant value of future cash flows discountes ot effective rate 28 5.14% to %.26% (2009: 8.14%) per annum.

6. DEFERRED INCOME TAX LIABILITY

Taxabbe temporary difference
Differerce in b and sccounting bases of operating fived s 99176 107,035
Deductible temporary differences

SraT FeliFarsen graliy (20,427} {19,189}
Ureised e osses (B5.082) (78,825
Allmance for supecet crecl Ineses {4,057) (3,696
[0, 566 {101,560)
Diefirreel imecsms tax {asset] | lianiliy 110,390} 5,375
Urrerngnized diferred incnme tax asset (Nobe 6.1} 10,330
5.47%

6.1 Ceferred inoome tax smet bes not been recognized in e financial stabements due to urcertainty in availsbility of
saiffichent future taxable profis as these femporany differenoes are not [ioely to reverse in the forecesaie fubane.

7. DEFFERED LIABILITIES

S retirament gratuly (Mota 7,00 #0875 79,009
Deferred income - Govemment grant (Notg 7.2) 3,564 J
2833 LR
7.1 Stafl retirement gratuity
(Jpening halaron 719,809 B2 187
Prowision for the yeor (Mot 7.1.2) 15,09 26,641
Retirement benefit pad (13,802 {7 BaE)
Romaasuremants (Note 7.1.3} (10181} {1,133}
Closirg balanoe G075 75808
7.1.1 Changes in present value of defined benefit abligation
Present value of defined beneft chiigatian 79,809 62187
Current senvioe oost 24,6600 21,399
Interest oost 10,309 5.247F
Retirement benefit paid (13,80} | ¥888)
RamEasyr e
Actuadal (gain) [ loss Trom crenges in Bnancal sssumpsons (L, ML) 1,405
Experiemat adjustmants (B A2a) {2 839)

1 ] 19,809
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2020 Fiia k)
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)}
T.1.2 Provision for the year
CLment senvios oost 24,660 11,393
[rrberist cost 1, 389 5,242

35,049 25,641

7.1-3 Remoasuremanis

Achuarial {gein] J loss freem changes in financial assumplions {1,761} 1,406
Experience adjusiments (B 4200 {2,539)
(il 18EY 1,133
2020 019
7.1.4 Principal achuarial assumplions wsed
Descount rate used for inberest oost in profit or Ioss change (per annum’) 14.25% a,00%
Descouant rife e for vear end obligation {per annum} B.50% 14.25%
Expected rate of stlary increas (per anmum) 7505 13.25%
Average duration of the defined benefit obiigation [ )
Mostalty rates SLIC 2001-05  SLIC 2001 -05
st back 1 yeer st back 1 yes
Witndrawal raia e based Age basad
Retiremenl assumplion Age B Age BD

7.1.5 The estimabed @xpenses bo be charped to the statement of profit or loss for the year encing on 30 Tune H02) s Rupoes

34556 million.

F.1.6 Expected benefit paymants for the Tulum years:

| Omeyesr | A-Zyears | 2-4 years | Over 4 years
R —— RUPEES IN THOUSAMND =« -=z=sscsacss

ILE. L 15,485 352 643,264

717 Sensitivity analysis on defined benefit obligation:

The sensithvity of He defined benefit ohilgation as ot reporting date o changes in the welghted princpal assumptan is:

2020 2019
Discount rabe 1,008 1.00%
Incroseme in axsumpton (Rupoes N thossand) (5AT6) {4,544
Decreass in assumption (Rupees in housand) 6,222 5,132
Furure =iary inonesss 1, 0 1.0
Increase in assumpiion {Rupses in thousand) 6,465 5,360
Derresss in sssumplion (Rupess in houssed) (5.821) 14,B35)

The sersitivity snalyss i based on B change in an assumplion while holding &l other ssumplions constant. When
calcylating the senstivity of the defined benefit obligation o significent achuarial assumgtions, the same method [present
waluse of the defined benefit abligation caloulated with e projeched unit onedt method at the erd of e reporting perad)
bt biser applieed & when calioulating e gretuity Bsbility reoogrised within e statement af financa position.

The methods and types of assumptions wsed in prepanng the sensitivity anaiysts did not change companed o the
prisvious year excepl for corlesn changes &5 gaen in Note 7.1.4,

7.1.8 Risk assoclated with the scheme

aj

Final salary risk (linked to inflation risk)

Tr rigk that the finad salary at the bme of cection of service s grester Bhan what wo ssumed. Sirce the benefit is
cakidated on e final saary I:'l'I"lHﬁ wuill lﬂ'ﬂ-ﬂ'f reflact inflation and offer mecroeconomic factors), the benelil amaurt
FHTEREES 35 SHary INCEEEE
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7.2

Demogra phic risks
Mortality risk

Thee risk that the actudl mortality experience is different then the sseumed mortality. This effect is more pronounoed
im schames where the age and sendoe dstribution & on the higher side.

Withslrawal risk

The sk of actual withdremals expenence o5 differend From assumed withdrawal probabilty, The agnihcanoe of the
withdrawal risk waries with the age, service and the entitied benefits of the beneficiary.

2020 2019
(RLUPEES IN THOUSAND)
Dreferred income - Governmenl grant

Rcewyrilzedd during the yesr 1,991 -
amoriimd during the year (Note 28) in .
Cleding Baiaroe A 504 =

F.2.1 The Sinte Bank of Pakistan (58P, through its Ciroular Mo, 06 of 2020 debed 10 April 2020 has mlroduced & temporary

8.1

B.2

Refinarce Scheme for Payment of Wages and Salaies to the Workers and Employess of Business Concerns (She
Refinarce Scharme). The Refirance Scheme is furded by SBP. Bornowers can obitain e fromn the Banks arvd asge their
carh floe comstraings to @ad lagaffe. Ore of the key feature of the Refinance: Scheme (5 that borrowers can oblain ican
ak mark-up rates that are Deicw normal lending rates. Ac per Intemational Aocounting Standard (LAS) 20 "Accouning for
Gemegrniment Grarvts and Disclogure of Gowernment Assitancy’ the berefit of 3 Govemment ban at a below-market rats:
of interest |5 treated a5 a Gowernmant Grant. The Compaty nas obm@ined this kban &5 dscosad i Mo 5.1.1 0 the
financal stabements. [n scocrdanoe with TPRS 9 ‘Finandal Instruments’, loan obbained under the Refinenos Schemea was
irdslaly recogied at its fair value which s the present valie of loan proceeds: received, discounted using prevaiing
mathal rales of interest for & similar instroment, Henca, the berafit of the beow-maket rale of inleres! has bean
msmared & oo differenoe bebween the inftial carrying value of the ban determidnad in sooordance with IFRS 4 and the
prooeeds repeved. This Benefit S aocounted for and presented o5 deferred grant in afcondance with TAS 20. The grant s
beng amorticed in e s@emert of profit or logs, In ling with the recognion of nberesl Sgense the grant i
comnensating

TRADE AND OTHER PAYAELES

Creditnoes {Mote 8,1} 168,350 161,641
A oorued Fabilities 135,138 95,892
Advarces from oustomes 10,567 10,504
Income G deduited at sounm Z,048 138
Cabies ki payasle {4,048 1,063
Fair valhue of forwand exchange contracs 8,590 -
Wearkers' prodit parndipaton fund (Mot B.2) [LE 50680

L I F

These include amounts due to folowing relsted parties:

Bl Mioon Filling Station 16,81 13,206

ignai Socks FR 3,014
19830 16220

Waorkers' profit participation fund

Oipening batanoe 5,060 1,273

Interest for the year [Mote 29) B30 96

Provisian For the year [Mote 27} 7753 5,060
13,443 431

Less: Paymuents during the year 5,580 1,371

Balance & on 30 June 1,763 5,060

8.2.1 Interest b5 pad al prescrined rate under the Companies Profit (Workers' Perticopation) A, 1968 on funds uliized by the

Comparny til the dabe of allocation o workers.
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2030 2019
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
a9, ACCRUED MARK-LP
Long term financing 2,835 6,618
Shork term Barrowings 13,E41 15,440
16,676 _ 36,058
10. SHORT TERM BEORROWINGS
From banking companies - secured
Cash finances (Mote 10.1 and 10.4) 63,368 176,969
Burning finances (Note 10.2 and 10.4) 15400 E7,810
Cther short term finances (Mote 103 and 10.4) 260,519 202,446
339,307 467,225
Others - unsecured
Cither related parties (Mote 10.5) 225,138 205,025
Tempoeary ook overdrawn 10067 37,062
235,305 242 087
574 512 709,312

10,1 These form part of ol oedit fadlity of Rupees 695 million {201%: Rupses 550 million]. Rates of mark-up
range from B.50% to E7.11% (2019 B93% to 14.90%) per annum during the year on balances
CuksTandng,

10.2 These form part of total credit fadiiity of Rupees 170 million (2019: Rupees 210 million). Rates of mark-up
rarge from 10.33% to 15.86% (2059 8.43% w0 14.90%) per annum during the year on halances

autstanding.

10,3 These form part of mtal credit fadiity of Rupess 592 million {2019 Rupees 420 million). Rates of mark-up
range from 9.89% W 16.83% (2019 8.86% to 15.12%) per annum durbneg the year on balances
outstanding.

10,4 These finances are secured against joint par passu change over fleed and current assets, pledge of stocks
and lien on import | export documents, These are further secured by the personal guarantes of the
directors of the Company,

105 These represent intersst froe Boans from Chielh Executive OfMicer, Dinstors and Sponsor of the Company
which are repayable on demand, subject to the conditton mentionad i Mote 5.1.1.

11, CONTINGEMCIES AND COMMITMENTS
a) Contingendes

i] Guerantess of Rupees 29.511 million (2019: Rupess 26.839 million] are given by the banks of the
Company to Sul Morthern Gas Pipelines Limited (SMNGPL) against gas connedtions and to Faesalabad
Electric Supply Company Limited against electricty connection.

ii] The Company i5 contingently latle for Rupeaes 2.BL2 million (2019: Rupees 2.612 milion) on aocount
af Sindh infrastruchure cess not acknowledged in view of pending app=al bafore appellate authorities since
GF July 2014, The relabed provision is not made in these financial statements in wiew of expected
favourable outcome of the appeal, on the advice of legal counsel,

i) An appesl was filed in Lahore High Court, Lahore on 0% Aprll 2018 against cost of supply of Re-
Gasified Liquefied Natural Gas (RLNG) by SNGFL amcunting to Rupess 4.953 million (2019: Rupees 4.953
rilfion ). This appeal was allowed by Lahore High Court, Lahore on 13 December 2019 by asking Ol and
Gas Reguiatory Authvority (OGRA) to condwdct a public hearing to determine the level of mst of supply of
RLNG. Keeping in view the apinion of the legal counssl of the Company, the related provision iz not made
v these financial statements as there are strong grounds that the decision of the proposed public hearing
of OGRA will be decided in fsour of the Company.
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i} The Company filed an appeal on 23 July 2019 before Commissiones Inland Revenue (Appeals) against
the zalies tax order in original Mo, 33,2009 dated 15 May 2019 made by the Assistant Commissioner Indand
Reveniue to pay further tax amounting to Rupees 9.211 million along with the difault surcharge undier
section 3 (1A} of the Sales Tax Act, 1990 on supplies made to unregistered persons during the period
from 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018. This appeal was rejected on 29 Cotober 2019, Against this dedsion,
the Company filed an appeal on 07 December 2019 before Appeliate Tribunal Inand Revenue which is
pending for dedsion, The management = hopeful of positive outcome of the appeal and therefore mo
provision has been made in these financial statements, an the advice of legal counsel,

v] The Company received show c@use notice from Assistant Commissioner Inland Revenue dafed 16
Deember 2019 for further tax not pald amounting i Rupees 11,957 millkon (201%; Rupess Nil) on sale
to unregistered persons from 01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 along with default surcharge and penalty
under saction 34[1) and section 33 of Sales Tax Act, 1990 respectively, Against the order, an appeal has
been filed by the Company on 06 May 2020 before Commissioner Iniand Revenue (Appeals) which is
pending for dedsion, Mo provision has been made in these finandal statements as the management is
hopeful for positive outcome, on the advice of the legal counsal.

wi} The Company has challenged, before Lahore High Court, Lahoneg, the provisions of SRO 491{1)/2016
dated 30 June 2016 issued under section B{1Kb) of the Sales Tax Adt, 1990 whereby through amendment
ir the earer SRO 112512011 dated 31 December 2001, ciaim af input sales @ in respect of packing
material has been disallowed. The Company filed a Wit Petition Mo, 965512017 dated 03 November
2017 before the Lahore High Court, Lahore, Consequently, the Company has accounted for input sales tax
amounting to Rupess 4.701 million {2019: Rupess 4.791 millipn} paid on such tems a5 receivable
balance, The Lahore High Court, Lahore through its order dated 25 June 2019 has dismissed the petition
filed by the Company. Baing aggrieved by the arder, an Intra Court Appaal (TCA) Mo. 1247 of 2020 dated
14 January 2020 has been filed by the Company in Lahore High Court, Lahore. The Company is confident
of positive cutcome of the appeal, on the advice of legal counsel,

Commitments
i) Commitments for capital expenditure are of Rupees 3.245 million (2019: Rupees 2.3449 million}

i) Letters of credit other than for capital expenditene are of Rupess 33.559 milllen (2019 Rupees 17 467
million}.

i} Outstanding foreign curmency forward contracts are of Rupees 152 329 million (2019: Rupees Nil)

2020 2019
(RUPEES IN THOUSAMND)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Operating fined assets (Note 12.1) 1,050,804 1,089,101
Capital work-in-progress (Note 12.2) 36:2 6,350

1,054,426 1,095,451
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12.1.2

1313

1214

12.1.5

1302

14.1

Bl Ciromup
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Farced sale walue of freshold land as per last revaluabon carried ook on DB December 2017 was
Fupess 104,256 malion.

Depredation charge for the year has been afocated as follows:

2020 019
RUPEES IN THOUSAND
Cost of sales [Note 24) B2,309 BE.6 X
Administrative expenses (Note 26) 12,067 5, RBE5
o4.576 e R o]

e e

Perticwtars of immovable properties (ie. lend and buildirgs) n the name of the Compary are as
foliows:

Covered |
area
ACTeE 5q. Ft.

Particulars Location Area

Manufacturing Facility 32-KM Sheikhupura Road, Faisalabad 20,499 366 313
Hexd offics [Maote 12.1.5) 10BE8, Jal Road, Fatdabad 0250 TEL9

This buildenyg is constructed and capitalized on the land which is In the name of a diredior of the
Company.

2020 2019
RUPEES IN THOUSAND

Capital work-in-progress
Buibdings 422 422
Adhvance againgl Enferprine Resource Planning 3200 54528

3622 b 350
INTANGIBLE ASSET
Computer software
Dipering net Book walse =
Amount capitalized during the year 5,028

5928
Liess: Aol zation (Note 26) 692
Clasing net Book valus -k
Amaortization rate (pes annum) path
LONG TERM LOANS
Considered good - secured:
Executive (Noke 14,1} 100 1,200
Oither employess : 22 I8

azz 1,455
Less: Current portion shown under current assets (Nota 19]
Exscutive 100 1,100
Other ampioyees 135 180
235 L2680
B 15

Macimum aggregate balance due from the execitive at the end of any month during the year was
Aupses 1200 mlion (2019: Rupees 1.200 million)
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14.2 These represent inberest free loans given 0 an exeoutive and other employees for meeting their
personal expenditure. These are secured against balance to the oredit of employees in the staff
retirernent gratusty and are recoverable in equal manthly instaliments,

14.3 The fair value adjustment in accordance with the requirements of IFRS 9 'Anancial Instruments’
arising in resped of staff loans is not considered material and henoe not recognized,
2020 2019
{RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
15. LONG TERM DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
Sacurity deposits 1,789 1,789
PFrepayments 145 441
1,934 2,230
Less: Currend portion shown under current assets (Note 20) 13B 314
1 196 IIME
16. STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS
Shores 23,617 24,146
Spare parts (Note 16.1) 23,801 27,706
Loase tools 306 1re
47,724 52,030
16.1 These Indude spare parts In transic of Aupees NIl (2019: Rupess 4.542 million).
17. STOCK-IN-TRADE
Raw materials (Note 17,1 and Mote 17.2) 356,151 308,262
Wiork-in- process 44,829 36,665
Finishved goods (Moke 17.3) 187,037 90,298
Waste 1,238 220
503,255 429,445
17.1 Raw materials include stock In transit of Rupess 24.505 milkon (2019: Rupees 19.084 million).
17.2 These include stock of Bupees 10.548 million (2019: Rupess 2110 million) sent to outside parties
for processing.
173 These include stock of Rupees 0,332 milkon (2019; Rupess 4.669 million) available with outside
parties after conwersion.
18. TRADE DEBTS
Considered good:
Secured (against letters of oredit) 30,970 53,058
Unsecured 147,364 141 092
178,334 194,150
Legs: Allowanos for expected cradit loss (Note 18.2) 18,050 15,164
lEﬂﬁIM 176 986
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18.1 As at 30 June 2020, trade debls amounting o Rupees 47.395 million (2019: Rupess 79.401
millian) were past due but not impaired. These relate to a number of independent customers from:
whom there is no recent history of default. The ageing analyss of these trade debts is a5 follows:

2020 2019
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
Upto 1 manth 44,373 57,033
1 to & monihs 2 12,722
Mora than & months &7E 49 646
47,395 o401
18.2 allowance for expected credit loss
Opening halanoe 15,164 %
Add:
Recognized as on 01 July 2018 - 14,706
Recognized during the year (Note 27) 3,520 458
18,664 15,164
Less: Bad debts written off (634) -
Closing balance 18,050 15,164
19. LOANS AND ADVANCES
Considered good:
Employess - interest free
— Expoutives &19 1,744
= Othier employees:
Against expenses 1,781 437
Agarst salary £, 864 2,582
4,645 3,519
Sy 9E 5263
Current portion of long term loans (Note 14) 235 1,280
Advances to suppliers / contractors 18,929 11,853
Letters of credit o4 34
Income tax 96,627 Ti2i7
121,349 95 707
20, SHORT TERM DEPOSIT AND PREPAYMENTS
Deeposit 40 40
PrepayTrents g 311
Current portion of long term deposits and prepayments [Note 15) 138 314
178 E65
21. OTHER RECEIVABLES
Considered good:
Sales tax refundable 47,7704 125,879
Export rebate and duty drawback 37,915 44,417
85 680 170, 206
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CASH AND BANK BALANCES
With banks:

Orl CLFTEnt accounts
On PLS saving accounts

Cash in hamd

REVENUE

Local sales (Note 23.1)
Export sales
Export rebate and dufty drawback

Local sales

Yarn | socks

Wiasie

Sizing income

Conversion income | cioth sale
Tencel [ coton

Orthers

Less: Sales tEx

COST OF SALES

Faw materials consurmed (Note 24.1)

Cost of raw materials sold

Salaries, wages and other benefits (Mote 24.2)
Stores, spare parts and loose tools consumed
Packing materials corsLmerd

Sizing materials corsunmed

Qutside processing [ conversion and other charges
Repair and maintenance

Fued B power

Ineurance

Other factory overheads

Depreciation {Note 12.1.3)

Work-in-process
Opening stock
Closing stock

Cost of goods manufactured

Finished goods
Oipening stock
Closing stock

2020 2019
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
42,092 36,167
34 77
4.2 (i 36,194
2,250 1,820
44,336 38,014
2,884,970 2,625,358
1,004,052 860,463
34,703 27,114
3,923,725 3,512,035
2,650,171 2,107 581
30,982 25,355
9,978 20,090
650,048 472,071
34,703 151
. 1,464
3,375,882 2,626,712
490,912 1,354
__ 2884970 2625358
2,159,242 1,975,572
23,655 136
437,617 365,467
153,667 145,402
90,571 75,233
33,059 30,579
65,352 45,648
4,578 1,471
423,353 358,542
5,350 3,921
3,734 1,253
82,504 86, 620
3481,697 3,091,244
36,665 33,204
(48,829 (36,665)|
(12,164) (3,461}
3,469,532 3,087,783
90,518 109,463
(188,275 [90,518)
(97,757) 18,545
3,371,776 3,106,728
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2020 2019
'RUPEES IN THOUSAND
24.1 Raw materials consumed
Opening Sock 302 262 180,619
Add: Purchased during the year 2,213,131 2,097,215
2515393 2,277,834
Less: Closing stock (356,151}  (302,282)

2,159,242 1975572

24.2 Solaries, wages and other benefits include stalf retirernent gratuity amounting to Rupees 22.381 million
(2019: Rupes= 15.836 million).

25 DISTRIBUTION COST

Salaries and other benefits (Note 25.1) 11,264 B, 544
Dutward freight and handling 26,516 24,550
Commission te sling agents 41,169 26,034
Travalling and accomemodation 5,763 6
Postage and telephone 62 B
Fee and subscripton 230 2,205
Printing and stationery 5 7
Others 475 168

B7, 586 59,642

e ———

25.1 Salaries and other benefits indude staff retirerment gratuity amounting to Rupees 0803 million {301%: Rupess
0,511 million),

26. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Satarics and other benefits (Note 26,10 85120 74,247
Directors’ remuneration 6,100 4,600
#ent, rates and taes ¥.351 5117
Legal and professional 1,406 1,466
[Rsranse 1,827 1,307
Travelling and comeyancs 1,200 FATL
Wehicles” nunning 16, 794 15,850
Entertasnment 14,253 10,514
Budite's remuneration (Note 26.2) 1,110 B35
Achrertigement i1 175
Postage and telephone 5811 5610
Electricity, gas and water 6,975 6,716
Printing and statiomary 3,082 2218
Repar and mainienance 2,797 1662
e and Subscripthon 3,498 4,234
Miscellandous L0, 150 2635
Amaortzation [Mote 133 B892 .
Depreciabion (Noke 12.1.3) 12,067 9865

193 513 154,626

26:1 S¥eries and other benefits include staff retirement gratuity amounting to Rupess 11,865 million (20019
Rupees 100254 million).

———— 5 ———————————————
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7.1

1.2

30,

e cmmaskatin
020 2019
RUPEES IN THOUSAND
Auditor's remuneration
AL Tas o0 675
Half yearly review 110 110
Other certfications 100 S
1,110 B35
OTHER EXPENSES
Dorations (Mote 2.1 and Note 27.2) 1,200 i)
Warkers' profit partidpation fund (Maote 8.3) 7,753 5, 060
Allowence for expected oredit loss (Note 18.2} 3,520 458
12a73 5, SER

Total donakion for the curent wear has bean given to the Cancer Care Hospial and Research Centre Foundation,

Thers is no interest of ary diredior or les £ ber spouses in donee's fund for the current yesar while one director,
s, Rublina Amjad was the President of Falsalabad Women Chamber of Commeroe and Industry, the donee
of a5t financ yeas.

OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets

Profit on depasits with banks (Mote 28.1) 4 28
Met exchange gain 11,376 2r B2

11,380 27,83
Income from non-finandal assets

Gain on dsposal of property, plant and equipment z 1,631
Craxit halances wiitten back = 31
Amortization of deferred grant (Moke 7.2) 7 -
8 2210

—tlfd 0030,

Rate of profit on bank deposts as disclosed in Mote 22, ranges from 3.06% bo 6.25% (200%: 2.61% o
5.50%:) par annum.

FINAMCE COST
Mark-up on:
Liargy Lesm financirg 20,150 26,524
Shart Berr oo ngs 71,404 65,964
Fair value adiustment of loans from spansor directors ¢ sharehobders (MNote 5.2} 25,219 20,232
Iriberest on workers' profit partici pation fund (Note B.2) B30 98
Bank chargis and commigsion 5,686 7,534
ild-lllﬂ 120 357
TAXATION
Charge for the year:
Current (Note 30.1) 53663 37,534
Prior year adjustment (6,278} [2434)
“araEs 35,100
Dieferred [7,664) L824

39,721 36,924



| .

@ IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

Idead Groupn
|

30.1 Prowvislon for current taxation represents the ex deducted against export sades and minimum @x on local sales
undier the relevant provisions of e Income Tax Ordinancs, 2001, Unused ta losses available as at 30 June
2030 are of Rupess 293 385 million (2019 Rupess 271 811 million). Reconcilialion of x edqperses and
product of accounting profit muloplied by the applieble mx rate is not presented in view of unused Ex
Horigest,

31. EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

There is o dilutive effedt on the basic earnings per share which ks based on:

2020 2019
Profit aitributsble to ordinery shareholders (Rupess in thousand) 106,947 59,115
Weighted average number of ordinary shares { Nurmbers) 8 920 DG 9 500 000
Earmings per share {Fupess) 10.78 296
2020 2019
'RUPEES IN THOUSAND
32. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Profit before taxation 146, 658 05,039
Adjustments for non-cash dharges and other items:
Deprediation 94,576 6,485
Amorkization Lo ol
Gain on disposal of property,. plant and equipenent (2} {1,631}
Provision for staff retirement gratulty 35,0459 26,641
Allowanoe for expected credit iess 3,520 458
Finanoe £ost 124,098 130,352
Amortization of deferred geant N -
Crodit balamoes written badk {57
Prowision for workers' profil participation fund 7,753 5,060
Rt enerhange gain (11,376} {27,B02)
Working capital changes (Note 32.1) 7881 (172 B66)

ﬂ[ﬂ,ﬂ&! , 142,357
31.1 Working cpital changes

Decresse ( (increase] in current assets

- Shores, spare parts and loose iools 4 306 10,872)
- Swodk-in-trade (1638107  (106,159)
- Trade debts 18,070 (84,147
- Loans and advances (6,292) 1,52
- Short term deposit and prepayments 487 [246)
- Oiher neceivables 84,607 {28.247)

[62,632) (128,142)

Encresse in trace and olher payables 70,213 23,470

— 81 (172.566)
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A7 Facencabon of sssements ol [obildes o cash Aows arising om firancng acsioos:

Long twrm | Short b | Unclaimed
Gnancing | bormowings | dividers)

Ealanor & 2t O July 173,754 731 603 1)0E3 405 550 585 425447 A4 PG A06

Loy ferms Bngncing chisined 52.71% 2%

Do checiaensd . - 11,904 11,304 - = 1.HM3 1,343

G#En  on  reogadon of

sherehoiders loen ot fair vabod {38, 148) . < [ g " 4 a

Fair vale pciapstment 15.21% - - 25,219 2.2 - - ;.22

Shert b banevdngs [hesad)

chisifes - net - 134,50 - (1348000 - WIS - EREns

Repsyment of fong berm faancing (B5.778) - - (85, 7M8) {197 819 “ SR - 1]

Diwickerd puaics - - (IEIEY  [i),330) : ] Ty (.87

Eanoe @ 4t 10 Jure M7 a0 !--“‘ﬂ]l L, M s - Jr1 398 M8 FLd ) :,mgu
r— N e —— —

33. REMUMERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER. DIRECTOR A ND EXECUTIVES

The cgregete amoun changed in B finercisl stebements for remimerstion induding afl benefits to Chef Executive Officer, Dscior and
Ewecutives of the Comzarw 15 25 follows:

Chigf Expoutive Offices) | Diractor | Excodives
a0 [ zeap |[_ 038 [ amd [ anae | 3018
RASPERS TN THOUSAND-
Hamagerial remuneration 2400 1,800 1600 1.0 16.197 13693
BilwsnTEE
et il o LEI Tha 540 L] Lna
e s 1 - el BO 60 210 £35
RN FILLR PR L0 2400 15050
iniba of parcong ] (] I ] 7 T
3.1 Crved Bcacufive Ficer, some dnectors aad ceriain seenstives are provided woth Compary mesnianed vehscles and are entted o nem bursement:
ol brisiivy Esierians ich O il e

33.2 During the yerr, sn smownt of Rupess TO0000 (200 Rupees 100,050) bas been peid o an ndeperdent drecior (20159 ore sdependes
o | os her for athonderg board and othor mectings.

1.3 Mo rEmunsaen was pad lo nen-ecerutve drecioes of Te Compey.

2020 2019

34, WUMBIR OF EMPLOYEES
Humber of employes i on 30 June 1 143 107
AV NUMDET OF SWEi0yLES during the voar L DEeE ro?

35. TRANSACTINS WITH RELATED PARTIES

T et pros domjinise assnate] ey | ynderiddings, olhie 1 del partes rl'll by Pearagersent. perstrne, Tramactions daied o
with relshed parties, not daclosed dsevwhene in Heme Snanoal stoberants e @

020 018
RUPEES IN THOUSA Wi
L] Bagiy of rel aticnship Matgrs of fransctions
ASSOCETED MBATY | Undertakings:
Blus Maon Filrg 5000 Diracior of the Company 15 the menber  Fusl purchased 305 2.80%
of Bosgrd of Troedees
Wagers Spinning Filks (Private] Limibesi Commen direcinrship Fenial expense 3,008
Ideal Socks Direchors of the Compeny om the Berksl expense 200 2,100
meymiers of Bosd of Treses
itk elated parties
Directors and sponsoes Mambers of board of drediors, ke Lbans  obfaired - #rom 20,113 | er i
AT, pETSO e S spOneaTs.  brp b g s et
Bl Supeies (=13]
Dwwiciomd paed B 5

35.1 Detal of CoMOErdtan 10 ki manasement piraone (omprising of Dhief Evecutive (aficn, Dinascins and Exanudives 5 distiosed i Mote 2.
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36. PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION

2020 X019

Spinning

100 % plant capacity converted to 205 count based on 3

shifts per day for 1 098 shifts {2019: 1 095 shifts) (kgs.) 17 636 6689 17 788 155
Actua production converted to 20s count based on 3 shifts

per day for 1 048 shifts (2019: 1 095 shifts) {kKgs.) 15 454 658 15 485 593
Weaving

100 9% plant capacty ak 60 picks based on 3 shifts per day

for 1 098 shifts (20159 1 095 shifts) (5., 24 155006 24 014 170
Actual proguction corverted 1o &0 picks based on 3 shifts

per day for 1 053 shifts (201%9: 1 095 shifts) (Sq.0r.) 20531755 20404 612

Hosiery

Capacity of such unit cannot be determinad due to nature of its oparatons.

36.1 REASON FOR LOW PRODUCTION

Under utilization of available capacity is mainly due lo periodical scheduled maintenance, installation
period of BMR adivities carvied out during the year and lockdewn during COVID-19 pandemic.
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373 Al nan-ourrerd el of the Compaiy s @l reparting datp are locabed and opedating In Pakisisn
374 Ravenus from majoer customaars

Trie revenus fimim ora major oustomer of Spinning sagment off tha Company Is of Rupess 406.734 mdlion (2019 o0 major
uehamer). Reveni® from ciher segmends of tha Company does nod indude any Majoe CusDmar.

38. FINAMCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
38.1 Finamdal risk factors

The Company's actistics eipose it i certan finondal risks. Such finandal risks emanabe from varsous facthors whach include, bot
arge not limited b mibrket ngk, credit nsk and bquidity rigl. The Complry curir®y financs ik cperalicns through aouty Snd
ranagement of warking Cagiial with & view B0 mantEn 8h aopropriste risk bebwesn varout Sounces of Rinkrde b5 mirimiie ngk,
Tree Compadty At uses derival e faandial imstrumenls 10 Radge obrlem fmandial ks,

sk management |6 famid oul By the Camparny’s fnanon deparimsent under pokedes appnowad by the Boand of Dimeciors. The
Campary's tinanoe department ovaduabes and heoges Tingecial nsks. The Board: providos prncples Tor owornll fise managomnt,
a5 well 25 podicins covening specific aress such ag auvency rigk, other price rigk, intorest rate risk, oredit rigk, Higuidity rigk,
Imvestrent o EiEss hguid iy, ase of denvarse Irnancal instements and use of non-denvatve hnancal esmemois.

(@) Market risk

(i} Currency risk

Currency risk b the risk that Bhe Tal waloe or fuboee cash Nows of & franca) esfromeat wll flucduate becesse of
changes in forsgn exchange rates. Currenoy rise arises mainly whene reosivables and payables et cuee 30 trénsactions
entered into SSreign cumendes.

The Company |s exposas to carency risk arking from Unfad Stabes Doller {USD). Curenty the Company's foreign
exchenge nsi exposure & nestrictesd fo the smount ecetvabie from the forsign entiies. The Company's exposure

orercy rivk wes i follows:

X 2mie
Tragda detes - LISD 566,045 7,213
Trade debas - Eund - 11,865
Fobowrg dechargs rates wene apphed durg the yeir:
Rupees per US Doliar
Average rem L5E.09 129.99
Reporting dats rabe |58.25 150.75
Rupees per Curo
ARrages F e L7553 154,20
Reporting dste rate 8911 178.00
Sensitivity analysis

If the funchoral owTency, at neporting date, had weskened § shrongttened by 5% against the USD and Euro with all
other wiriaokes beld conctant, the mped on prafit S Eacsbion for the yoor woudd hawe beer Bupees 4.524 million
(209 Rupees £ 913 milkon) and Hupsss Nil {2009 Rupess 0,100 rrillon] highter | lower mipadively, mainky & &
Iﬁmﬁrﬁmmﬂhﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁm I}!Tﬂ"ﬂﬂ\ ehBage derdmingied finandd Parumerts. Curmndy risk
Sanuthdly I foresgn exchange mMowements has been caltulated on & symmalric basis, In managemenls apnnn, e
SaneThily analysls i urrapreseniathd of inharent curnenoy risk % the yar and expasure $0es nol reflact the exposure
during tha year.

(i) Other price risk

OFer price risk mepresents e rick thal the Fair valee or Tuture cash Foes of & frandal indroment will fcuats
e of changes i markel prices [other than Bese ansing fom inberest cali cisk o7 carrercy fisk), whether thoss
changes e caused try Tactors speciic o B incividual finarcial insrument or its issuer, of actors alfecting a8 sim i
finarcial instruments taded in the market. The Comoany 5 not eoposed o commodity peece risk.

(1] Interest rate risk

This meprisents the risk hall the fair value o fulure (osh Mows of @ finandal insrument wil fuctuate Bacause of
Changes im marke ROt AEes

The Company’s irtenest rete risk anses from lang berm financing. short temn Sorrowirgs and bank belanoes i aving

sccounts. Fnancial irstnoments ot vanable mites mopome the Commpery B0 comh Pow interest rafe rsk. Fosnost
imtruments at fxed rate expose the Company o fair value inberest rab risk,
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A the resortng diste, the rtensst rabe profile of the Compamy's intenest bearing rdncal inshumerts v

20 019

(RUPEES TH THOLRSAND]
Fimest] rale instruments
Financial labilities
Long term finanang 48 715 -
Floating rate instruments
Finandial assais
Bank balsnce= - =aving arcounts 44 7
Financial liabilities
Long berm: finanding 104 774 145,052
Shiort e bommowings 39,307 467,135

Fair value sansithity analysis for fined rate instrumants

The Company doms ot acount Tor any ixed rate financil asests and Tabilltes at fair valug through profit or loss
Theralon, 3 change In inerest fale at 11 reporting clabe would not affact profit of loss of the Company,

Cagh flow sensithiby analysis for variable rate instruments

IF intesnest rostess bt year end date, Rudbuatios by 1% higher 7 lover with 3l otfer varishies hidd constant, profit after
Laxcation fior e year woukd have been Rupees 4,261 million (2019 Ruoess 6291 milllon] iower j higher, manly a6 a
result of higher / lower inferest evpende | income on floating rabe finandal irstrumente. This analyss & prepaned
e Ui armourts of finandal instruments cutfanding ol reporting dale wire custanding Bor e whoke yeor.

{b) Credit risk

Cresfit risk regmements the risk thal one party to & financial instrument will coume a finendal loss foe the otther party by Taling
o disthangs an ohigation. The carrying amount of finsndiasl asssls represen|s e madmum credit evposune. The masdimum
e 8 credd risk ot the reporting date was as follows:

Loans ormd advances & 005 5,781
Docrnits 1,629 1,829
Trade detts 160, 8 178,506
Bariu, balances 42,085 36,194
. R i

Tha crecid quality of Francid seals that ae nefther pest dus nor impsined can e assesserd By refienence b exlemal Cradit
ratinggs (i svallable) or o Betndcal informetion about counienperty defaull rate

| Rating |

PEES IM THOUSAND
Banks
Conventional Accounts
Standard Crarmnod Bank (Fakisian) Limited AT+ AAA PALCRA 19 4]
Haioiby Metropoditan Bank Limited ALt A PACTRA 1,238 11,04
MCR Bank Limisnd AL+ AAA PACRA 5,270 4,417
Hiled Bank Limited Af+ ARA PRCRA, 53 1,176
United Bank Lisited B-l+ AAA VIS 8 20
Faysal Bank Limited Al+ AR PACRA 54 153
Maroirial Bark of Pabdstan BiL+ ARA VIS 514 m
Hainib Banik Limhod Aol AAA VIS 13,80 51
Fakari Dank Lisved AT+ Akt PACRA i 2,387
Harix Affalah Limited AT+ Akt PACTA B 5
Banis, AkHabib Limited Af AR PACRA 4 2
The= Bank of Punjab Al ¥ BACRA 1,360 8,477
Sonar Bank Limited Al+ LES PALCRA 7,568 335
Th Bank of Kiryber AL A PACRA, 5 5

30,847 28,57
Shariah Compliant Accounts
A s Bank (Pakistan) Limited Al A PACRA [ 125 ‘ l 107
Haib Bamik Lirmé bed Bl AAR WIS 1D3F L Ba%
Maezan Berik, Limited AL+ Adt VIS A10EL 5828 |

11,238 1624

s 613

T'he Company's expoiure o ooedit res: and Albwanoe for mepecind credit Deges seiabed t trade debits & deciosed n Nobe 16,
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DChipir e Bl Campany™s lorg standing busiress redationships with these dunbirparties and afer Qiving dud condidenation ¥
thext Strong financial shanding, management does nok expext non-performance by thise courhaparties on ther obligations
i Gl Compaamy., Acoordingly e crodil risk is minimal,

{c) Liguidity risk
Liuafily visk 7% 2w risk thet an etity will ercouster GRculty m eting obligators assotiaed with nancl liskslities

The Campany manages liquidity risk by maiining sulficent cash and the sailatity of Funding through an adecisate
smount of mmmited oedit fadlites. At 30 June 3020, the Company had Ruposs 11017693 milion (2019 Rupess
F12.77% million) suslabie bormoving mits from firancal instibstions ard Rupsss 44, T8 million (2009 Supesss 18014
milkaa) cash snd bank balarses, Mansgement balisves the Hguidity rek 8 be low, Folleings are the conir sifusl masunties
of finands lisbiilties, including inlerest payments. The smounts dscosed in the tables are undiscounted cash Soves.

Contractual matwrities of finencial liabélities as at 30 Jume 2020:

Carrying Contractual 6 manths B-11 More than
" i b f) | 1-2 years 3
e 1T == R T LT T ] s
Nen-derivative Firandal abilities:
Lo i finercing 33,425 176,376 4RA54 47,595 63,133 15,794
Trace and oiher payabies 104,530 454, 7R B S0 = : .
Unciaimed divigend 1,264 b5 1,284 . . .
hezrued fark-up 1667 16,576 16,676 - - -
Shortbenm barrcwings SMSI2 BODETS 599, 955 493 . B
Derivative finandal liabilitie 5595 558 B 556 < Y &

i P2 1 O T - 4 T ¥ IO - A ) R N .
Contractual matwnities of Mnancial liabdlities as at 30 June 200%9:

Carrying Contraifual 6 mamsths B-12 P Mare than
Amount cashflows  of less  maonths ™ 2 ywars
RUPEES IN THOUSAND
Non-derivative finamncial Babilities:
Lorg Tom fingeging ErFREL 03,715 5, 640 30 654 imarl 33,540
Trocke nd cower payables 157,555 257555 257,555 - - B
Linclaimed dividend G0 50 ()] - - -
Aggiied marksip 26,058 26,058 26,058 g . .
Shar tanm Bopremwings a2 TAT £40 TH1, e T, Al - -

1,367,013 LATOEEE 1130553 A0ER4 _ JFSETL 33530
The fpriraciual cash Nows refaling o e abowe Faandial lalelines haes Deen Jelarsnad of The Dasis of ingerest rates |
mirk up rates effective & at 30 bane. The rabes of inferest [ mark-up. Bt been disciased in Hote 5 833 Note 10 o these
finasyaal stabements,

Carmying amount of long term financng 2 2t 30 dune 2000 indudes overdue instafiments of prnopa amounting fo Ruapees
11.948 milion (2019: Rupess 17.412 midlion}

38.2 Financial instraments by cabegories

2030 2049
{RUPEES IN THOUSANDY
At amortized cost
Asszets as per statement of financial pasition
Loans and advanon 4005 5781
Depats 1524 1.82%
Trace debts {1 178,985
Crsh and bank belarces 44,336 38,004
ELE"‘H s, WA
At At

amortized  FYTPL Total ammartised

cost cosk

mremee e RUFEES TN THOUSA ND--==--~—= ===
Linbilities as per stabement of Ainancial position
Larg term Andndng 123,425 323,425 72,154
Trase anit oo payehies 3M, 578 B.59% 3504 57,555
Linclaimad divicend 1,764 : 364 B0
Borrsed mark-up 16, 676 - 16476 26,058
Shart berm barmewings 574,512 - 574,512 709,312

R e L T . T | S W TRV
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183 Difsetting Smancial assets and finamdal Eabilitees

Aon reparting debl, secogrised feasdul metuments s nol syl b offietting & e sre ne Efonieabie sk nalling arrangorments
aral gmbar agreeTeEty,

304 Capital gk managomsiet

The Comparry’s obiecties when managing capiel sre- i safeguend the Company’s sbiky o oordnue & & going oonoem in order o prowides
reting Tor shsrehobiers and bereitis for ofer saeolders snol 0 meinbsn as spbimsl capbal srucives to reduoe e oot of capitel. In order
B3 PONTn oF DU the Capeie strachune, e Compars Sk ST The amoent of dividends o be pad o shaneholdors, Rson now shanes or
il aesls 0 educe debi. Tonsstant with othars in the ndustry and the spquiremsels of the lencers, the Comgasy Medoes the capital
atnactuae on the bass of geating ratia, This iatic is ceouiabed as Doiowings devided By Dotal capitel smcdoped, Bornowmings | bz
barm Tisancing {exntpl Subordingied ioans) and short teren Bomewings chinad By the Company & rifernad o in Kole 5 and Mom LG
rEG PRy Bty Mpresents TOME Uy’ 3% Showe in T damsans of financall posiion g Tw pornon OF ans frgen Reonenr Oracees |
hareuldars which am sebordinald tn hong ke lindncing &5 neferced in Mote 570, Total capital employed indudes ol squity’ phis
Toomewings, The Company™s srategy remained urchanged froom last weer, I sxordaeos with the feeme of faolity letier of lrm finaeoe faclity
oy HaEIE Bank Lmited (9 Bk | under SHP Rafininos Schifrs Sor iyt of il a0 Sk a6 ghan in Al 5,01, TR Compary
shiall Sake prior sporovel of the Dank Bestons e aring ary dvidend,

2003 i
- e (R i thousand] E13.02] PRFER: -]
Tola equty (Rugss [N Housand) TEE.CS 14,021
Tobl capitl oo {Rupoes in thousand] !EE]E §.63L 01
Gy ratin (Fercenizge] 53 46 6237

Thae decnedse i (g rabo resibed primariy from dersse in borsowings: of the Company and geiring profic sfter taxation.
39, BECOGHIZED FAIR YALUE MEASUREMENTS - FIRANCIAL DRETRUMENTS

Far wabin i The price that wouks b reciived (0 sl &n 2sset or ethey pay o ransier a faolity &0 a0 oedesly trareacics betwsn market
perTicipils &7 the s Eme date. Coermsuenty, GlTersoes mey e beteesn the coeidng vehee and the il weiue sgimaisy The
Company casefies for vl MR romt wing & i walue hierrsy that mefiees e sguificnas of the npots weed in makEng e
masrananis. Th Tar valus hatardny 6 58 foilows

Lawal 1 Crosbind radlerd feien in an ativee maike S denfenl insiroment.

Lewel 2; The Tai wahie of Snancial islrumaets Pl ard fol el 0 oaa s marks (Tor ecample, over- Thecmnie dermvalives) s
detrmred usng wuaton echngques which masmee the wie oF cbservatle mariest dota and rely i bidle 8= posebie o enbty <specfic
b, [ oF gndfichnt ingauts regaieed 19 Fair wilel #n ety sent dee obsereabe, T inguserl T nduded n el L

Lewel 3; vahetion Sechnioues usng sigrificant un-obmeneshle inpus,

[Rascurring fair value measurements | teveiz | Level2 | peweld | Total
et s e RUPEES DN THOUSAND - imsm o cucesssamse

At 38 Juna 30

Firamial Rabilities

Derreiron financisl ianite: - [RE - B
At ¥ June 3009 - - - 2

The sbowe tatle dois ot inciude Wi vilue INforeaBon for fnancil ekits and fineccid babirties not mestunsd o S walue IF The Bmang
ETeLnl Fe A resdnatie sppeocmetion of fair wales, Due bo dhod BB ratune, carmping smcunld of oerlar fnencoal ssehi asd Fnanosl
isbiite are considered o be the wme @ thar i vl For the maonty of the ror-orrent repsivables, e fEir volues se dso not
sgrifcanty diferant ho tesr mang amounts.

Wikaieio il vy Ranadlond Dby ki | @l J FoF riscipreing e aishad frobseiy birmenty dhyring ihe yead. Furthir Dhind wal ng trasefer cul of
el B megsareeris

e Coomm painys. podicy & i nEngeis tranefors inlo and ransfore ool of fa vabss hiaraechy e ac ot the ond of the raporing period.

40, RECOGNETED FAIR VALUE MEASURFMENTS - NON FINANCIAL ASSETS

i1  Fodr value Kierardy

kogrrens ord estnates o mede i detsrmeing the feer values of the nen-feancsl assets: St ane secogniced end messssred ot for vaivesn
thadd firanol matemems. 1o provdde B0 inckchiion about the retsbinty of the nputl wbid m debermining far value, e Company e
hgrmified] | ron-financisl ety inin The Sdlowing thies kel

[ evely | Lewl2 | Rleweld [ Total
THIISAND

mmmeme e R UPLES TH B et e
At 30 June 2000
Frocnaid land 133,350 130330
At 30 Juna 3099
vk land . 130,370 13030

T Comparn's pelicy B o sbmodsise Trirafors o and iridirs ot oF feie vihot hidracthy devels 35 4 theend of Bhe riodrng o,
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There wong: no raneters beteeon ewois 1 ond 2 Jor recurmng e volue mossaremonts dureng the year, Further, thene was. no Fransdor in ong
ot Gf el 1 e smeniy

{ii} Waluation techniques used to detormine lovel 2 fair values

T Cistrgsaany b b - ] i fo it [ dd b [classliend Pl ared i prmenl | ot el sl ey e pears.
Tht managener updabe T Meessmont of e far salue of frechold fond, @keng inks accowet the moa recent indapendont walsason. The
managemeek defermines Frevhold s vl aBhin 4 range of ressorsbie Tar value ssimetes, The et evidepoe of Teir webus o freehanid
I i3 ourmerrt price n an adive macket for similar lengs

Waluation processes

T g puakled valpe &G deleimess the G value oF e Compary’s frshoid g o s after
[ g g Th.nl-sl .umnﬂnwmlmmmmnymmmtmw Corngany (Frivane) Limeed a5 aof 0B
Dempsmitey DOLT,

g, in fair iU afa Salyiad duiing (e wlualof Ca.scks Dalen i Mahadamant and T valudis. A5 pai of T SROhoh T
PR D i PERor T SapEa N e P for e e ek moeemenes,

A1, DISCLOSURES BY COMPARY LISTED D8 ISLAMIC INDEX

s v | = et
Revenue cdmmsd from shariah owmgliant Buaeniss 23 5923725 1512935
Fxchange gain samed 17,484 M
B balsnoes 381 (B 11238 ThM
Prafit gartied from shariah compliant Bank depedit

L Gf depatit with btk Fi] 3 F .
Mark-up pald o Ishamic mode of Anancieg 7 5,186 4.3
Profit earned oF interest paid on any conssenbional 10an [ sdvasoe L
Maricup o lomg e finanong 20 2055 BE S
Mg o ot W Beri ings 28 GHITE BB, 50
i wared on @t wilh bank 8 1 -
Lo | pdvances oivtadned &y per EEamic sk

Achearm From CLURSMmETs g 28,567 13024
Sher?y lens Bormamitgl 18] T35, 305 ATRREF

Tewri ik ik i Srd 6 R Sire e, Hedtety Ihe resllesraEig with ol shargh cospRant Banks Mot DR Sust enl yine o rEE N Back
SO Gy 6 reEn i Rt 38,1 (2 dang with an enavaied loan facliny from Wesaan Bask Limied

4 EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Trae Poard of Dirsgiors of the Company has propossd & axeh dividend For e pear ended 30 Jure 2020 of Bupees 1,30 (ZDE9: Bupse 1.20)
per share &t thidr meetimg Ridd on 30 Soplersber J02), However, Hhis evend Bas been considersd s norn-adiesting ewiral under 145 10 Tvents
ar the Reporting Peread snd 'has ol Sein recogoeid in Bhess fnencisl stibesenis,

41 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Carisgndng Fpunis finet Bisn co-arriragid and rg-Clekilabd, nfeirivi fiddoiiny, Fo P purpose of Dellee progeniBlasn A% cirvdanion,
FDAERRT, T RIS TR ATV Al Ea Miadha.

44 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ERSUE
Thaia Fra®iil SRS wir duThonded S igiud oh Septemnber 20, 2020 by the Gicand of Divgdges of B Compiny.
45 GENERAL

Flgures i these Snanoel wirtemisnts have been rounded off 1o the nesrest thoosend of Rusess urkess otherwise sated.

. . o

AD ED OMER SAEED MUHAM HASHIF ZAHDOR
CHIEF EXECUTNE OFFICER DIRECTOR CHIEF F“f:g'ﬁibttli_]uFFmEﬂ



Bileml) S omi

IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

Pattern of Shareholding
As on June 30, 2020

TYPE OF NUMBER OF TOTAL
SHARE HOLDERS SHARE HOLDERS SHARES HELD

1 100 579 49247
101 500 649 284366
501 1000 81 74277
1001 5000 97 251382
5001 10000 12 93150
10001 15000 4 48707
15001 20000 2 33599
35001 40000 2 76274
40001 45000 2 81000
50001 55000 1 52000
55001 60000 1 57500
60001 65000 1 60176
105001 110000 2 212200
535001 540000 1 535726
625001 630000 1 628396
730001 735000 1 731000
745001 750000 1 747300
880001 885000 1 883000
890001| 895000 1 890726
930001 935000 3 2797176
1330001] 1335000 1 1332798
TOTAL =====>> 1,443 9,920,000
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Categories of Shareholding
As at June 30,2020

Categories of Shareholding Numbers | Shares held|Percentage (%]
Associated companies, Undertakings and Related Parties
NIT and ICP 3 10040 0.0
Directors,Chief Executive & theirs
spouse and Adult Children
Mr.Muhammad Sased Shaikh [ Chainmian ) 1 5000 0.05]
|Adult Children 2 213300' 2.14]
Mr.Amijad Saeed {Chief Executive) 2 1868524 18.84
Adult Children 1 931300) B38|
Mr=.Rubina Amijad { Director ) 2 930000} g.38|
Mr.Umar Saead { Director ) 2 G35000{ g.43|
Mr.Khizar Saeed | Director ) 2 1682300 16.96]
Mr.Ahsan Sased [ Director ) 1 SI0ETE 9,38
{Mr.Muhammad Azhar {independent Director) 1 S04 0.1
Mr.Muhammad Asif {independent Director)
Executives
Public Sector Companies and Corporations
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, 1 368 0.00]
Non - Banking Finance Institutions,
Jont Stock Companies 3] 2900) 0.03]
Insurance Companies, Modaraba and Mutual Funds n.nnl
Individuals 1416 1719347] 17.33|
Others 3 700664 7.06]
Total 1443 9920000] 100.00|

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING FIVE PERCENT OR MORE VOTING INTEREST IN THE COMPANY

MName of Shareholder No of Shares held Parce niagi
Mr Amjad Sased 1868524 18.84
Mrs. Rubina Amjad 830000 8.38
Mr.Umar Saeed B35000 8.43
Mr.Khizar Sased 1682300 16.96
Mr.Ahsan Saeed 930876 8.38
CDC-TRUSTEE MATIOMAL INVESTMENT (LINIT) TRUST B BI9E &, 44
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IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

Statement showing shares bought and sold by directors, CEQ,CFQ,
Company secretary and the minor family members
form 01 July 2019 to 30 June 2020

5.MO Mame ﬂnsiﬂnatil:m Shares h:mghl Shares sold
1 [Mr. Muhammad Saeed Sheikh Chairman 570598 Physical Shares
Gift to Mr.Amjad Saeed
361048 COC Shares
Gift to Mr.amjad Saeed
2 (Mr.Amjad Saeed Chief Executive 370598 Physical 3hares
Recelved Gft from father
Mr.Muhammad Saeed
361048 CDC Shares
Recelved Gift from father
Mr.Muhammad Saeed
3 |Mrs.Rubina Amjas Director
4  |Mr.Omer Sased Director
5 |Mr.Khizer Saeed Director
& |[Mr.Ahsan Saeed Director
7 |Mr.Muhammad Asif Inde pendent Director
Appointed 30-05-2020
Mr.Mubammad Azhar Incle pendent Director
Appointed 30-05-2020
8 |[Muhammad KASHIF ZAHUR Chief Financial Officer
Appointed 14-10-2019
10 |Mr.Muhammad Nadeem Company Secretary
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M/S F.D.Registrar Services (SMC-Pwt) Lid.,
1705.17" Floor Saima Trade Tower-A
|.L.Chundrigar Road Karachl-74000

Dwear Sir

The Share Registrar [deal Spinning klis Ltd
Request for E-Transmission of Annual Report

Pursuamt 1o S R.O.TBT(1V2014 dated Septembar 08 2014 |ssued by the Securities and Exchamge
Commission of Pakistan [SECP) kindly note requisite information for electronic transmission of annual
balance sheel and profit and loss account, auditor's report and directors report etc. | Audited Flnancial
Statements) along with notice of annual general meeting (Notice) {oollectively refesred 1o as “Annual
Repart’} of ideal Spinning Mifls Lid (1I5M).The email address provided hereunder may please be recorded
in the members' reqgister of the Company bemng maintained under Section 473 of the Companies Act
2017,

Particulars

|_Name of shareholder

Folio No./ CDC 1D Mo

CHNIC Na.

| Passport No.(for Foreign shareholder

| E-mail address

Land line Telephone No.

| Cell No.

It is stated thal the above-mentionsd information is cormect and | hereby agres and give my consent for
futtire transmission of the Company's Annual Report via email address provided above,

It k& furthar stated that being the shareholder of Company, it my responsibility 1o communicate any
change in the regisiered email address in a timealy manner,

Yours Teuly,

Shareholder's Signatura
Complete Address

o
Thie Company Secnetary
Ideal Spinning Mills Lid
404/05, Business Cantra, Mumlaz Hasan Road
Karachi
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M/S F.D.Registrar Services (SMC-Pwt) Ltd., Date:
1705,17™ Floor Saima Trade Tower-A-,

I.I.Chundrigar Road Karachi-

Dear Sirs,

ELECTRONIC CREDIT MANDATE FORM (MANDATORY UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2017)

I hereby communicate to receive my future dividends directly in my bank account as detailed below:

Name of share-holder/certificate-holder :

Folio Number / CDC Account No. : Company/Entity:

Cell/Contact number of shareholder :

E-mail address of shareholder :

Title of Bank Account :
[Must match with name of principal shareholder]

International Bank Account No. :
[IBAN - having 24 digits]

Name of Bank :

Bank branch name & full mailing address :

CNIC No./Passport No. in case of foreign
Shareholder [Please attach a copy] :

NTN (in case of corporate shareholder) :

Registration number (in case of corporate shareholder) — copy attached

It is stated that the above particulars given by me are correct and to the best of my knowledge; | shall keep the
Company/Modaraba informed in case of any changes in the said particulars in future.

Shareholder/Certificate-holder's Signature
Notes and Instructions:

1. Please note that the dividend will be with-held till a valid IBAN has been provided.

2. Please provide complete International Bank Account Number [IBAN] (having 24 digits & beginning with PK),
after checking with your concerned branch to enable electronic credit directly into your bank account.

3. The payment of cash dividend will be processed based on bank account number alone.
Company/Modaraba will rely on the account number as per Shareholder/Certificate holder's instructions
and shall not be responsible for any loss, damage, liability or claim arising, directly or indirectly, from any
error, delay, or failure in performance of any of its obligations hereunder which is caused by incorrect
payment instructions and /or due to any event beyond the control of the Company/Modaraba.

4. Shareholders holding shares in physical certificates form must submit this form separately for each
Company/ Modaraba wherein they hold their shares/Modaraba Certificates, quoting their folio number(s).

5. CDC shareholders are requested to submit their Dividend Mandate Form directly to their broker
(participant)/CDC Investor Accounts Servicesonly once quoting their CDC account(s). It is not required to
file separate form for each Company/ Entity.
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FORM OF PROXY
32"° ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

I/We S/o/D/o/W/o
of beirg a member
of IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED and holder of Ordinary Shares as per Share Register
Folio No. and/or CDC Participant ID No. and Account / Sub-account
No do hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./Miss

Folio No./CDC No. of failing him/her .
Mr./Mrs./Miss Folio No./CDC No. of

as my. our proxy to attend, act and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at Annual Genera
Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, October 26, 2020 at 10.00 a.m Monday at 404 -405, 4"
Floor Business Centre Mumtaz Hassan Road Karachi and at any adjournment thereof in the same
manner as l/we myself/ourselves would vote if personally present at such meeting.

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy ]
Folio / CDC A/C NO. Five Rupees
Revenue Stamp
Signed this day of 2020
WITNESS:
1 Signature 2. Signature
Name Name
Address Address
CNIC No. CNIC No.
or Passport No. or Passport No.
Notes:
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint a proxy in writing to attend the
meeting and vote on member’s behalf.
2. If a member is unable to attend the meeting. He/She may complete and sign this form and send it

to the Company's Share Registrar M/s. F.D. Registrar Service (SNC-PVT) Limited 1705 17"
Floor Saima Trade Tower A, I.I. Chundrigar Road Karachi so as to reach not less than 48 hours
before the time appointed for holding the Meeting.

3. For CDC Account Holders / Corporate Entities; in addition to the above the following
Requirements have to be met:

(a) The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC
numbers be stated on the form.

(b) Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be
provided with the proxy form.

© The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting. In
case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolution/ power of attorney with specimen
signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the
Company.
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